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PROCEEDINGS

CHATRMAN DURANT: The meeting of the Board of
Directors for the Legal Services Corporation is now in
session today, October 2nd,

Mrs, Miller will give our invocation;

MS, MILLER; Dear Lord, give us the wisdom in
our deliberations, Let us always remember those we serve,
We thank vou for your lave in ail of our doinqs;

Amen,

CHAIRMAN DUBANT: Thank you,

he Board met, by the way, last night in Executive

Session to go over personnel and personal matters and in
litigation and investigation matters,

3, Approval of Agenda

CHATRMAN DURANT : This morning the first item
is to approve the agenda,

| MOTION

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Is there a motion to approve
the agenda?

MS, MILLER:; So moved,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Is there a second?

MS, SWAFFORD: T second that,
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CHAIRMAN DURANT: Any discugsion?

(No response,)

CHAIRMAN DURANY: All those in favor signify by
saying aye?

(A chorus of ayes;i

CHAIRMAM DURANT: Opvosed?

{No resvonse,}

&:d*Aﬁproval‘of Minutes - August 28, 1987

CHAIRMAN DURANT: The first item on the agenda or
the fourth numbered one, the first this morning is the
approval of the minutes of our August 28th meeting.

Any comment on that?

MR; EAGLINg; Yes, I have corrections,

On page 2 at the end of the first paragraph, the
word "public' should be correctly spelled, The last line of
the first paragraph,

And then later on en page 21 at the end of the
second paragraph there is‘just a mention that I abstained

from the vote, but on that particular vote concerning the

letter that was to go from us to Congress, I mentioned that the

letter%~the draft letter was presented te me while the meeting

was going on, Dufing thhﬁ'afternOOng I was listening to
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presentations and so I did not get a chance to read the letter
and that is why I abstained bedéhse‘x was-paying attenticn to
the presentations that were golng on during thé'céurse of
the meeting and I did not pead the letter,

Tt is not as If T had ne positi@n% T didn™t know
what my position was on the letter because T didn™t read it,

MS, BOZELL4 Excuse*me? Mr}”Eagliny would vou like
me to put into the minutes -«

MR; EAGLIN: I would like to state the reason why ,

MS, BOZELL{ All right,

MR, EAGLIN: T noted, I believe I noted at the time
of this~motion; I noted: what the time was and what time I
réCéived the letter from Mr, Elgin and that it had bheen given
to me during the course of the meeting and I didn't read it
because there were presentations going on at the time,

M8, BOZELL: All right,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I am sure there is unanimous
consent to making that change,

Mr ¢ Mendez?

MR, MENDEZ: On page 10y the middle paragraph
that wasn't me, I don't know who it was, That may have been

Mr, Wallace, But if nobody else takeg credit by process of
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elimination, let's give it to Mr, Wallace,-

MS BOZELL; I believe that was Mr, Wallace,

CHATRMAN DURANT:¢ And if vyou could just verify that,
Maureen, but I am sure that thererwould be unanimous consent
to that;

Any other comments on the agenda?

MR, SMEGAL: T wasn't there so I am at a little bit
of a disadvantage and I will abstain on the vote, but there
aré two things that caught my eve,

On page 8, thé first futl paragraph refers to
comments made by Mr, Wallace which I think it indicates that
several other members expressed similar concerns., I have
been expressing similar concerns for quite a while with
respect to the portion of our Board meetings that are closed
and the desire that I have to having a more specific agenda.
T don't know whether Mr, Wallace was referring to that,
Maureen, or to the general -

MS, BOZELIL: No, He was referring to the open
meeting,

MR, SMEGAL; The opeh part of the meeting, okay.

On page 14, Maureen, there is a reference to the

Board as having made a statement, It seems to me that maybe
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we could identify who it was., In reading the minutes, I
can't -—-

MS, BOZELL: Are you talking about the first full
paragraph?

MR, SMEGAL: Yes,

Down in the next paragraph,/ we have the specific

individual as we do in the following paragraph, but up there
the Board resPonded; Now I assume that wag someone who
responded, Maybe there was more than one Board member( but
maybe we can reflect that exchange with Ms, Garvey.

MR, MENDEZ; Well I will put my name right in there
because I was one of those, I know there were several others,
but I think I was one of the spearheads;

MR, SMEGAL:; Substitute Mr, Mendez for the Boardﬁ

CHAIRMAN DURANTY. Any other changes to the minutesg?

(No response;)

| - MOTICN

CHATIRMAN DURANT: With those corrections, can I
have a motion then to accept the minutes?

M8, MILLERf{ I make that motion,

MS, BENAVIDEZ: I second that,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Any other discussion?
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sayilng aye?

(No regponse;)

CHATRMAN DURANT{ All those in favor, signify by

(A chorus of ayes,).

CHAIRMAN DURANT; Opposed?

(No response;l'

CHAIRMAN DURANT:  Any abstentions?

MR, SMEGAL; Abstained,

CHAIRMAN DURBNT: Okay,

5, Consideration and Review of LSC Budget FY 1988

CHAIRMAN DURAMY; The next item on the agenda is

consideration and review of the LSC budget TY 1988, 1 asked

that this item be put on the agenda because our Board has

deliberated
of the prio
national /st
asked Mr, B
examination

functions,

of the Univ

over almost its whole three-vear tenure in terms
rities of the Corporation and as it regards

ate support and particular to other items, T
ayly and Mr, Jarvis to commission a review or

of, in particular, our support and training

They have done go with a Professor Frank Booker

ersity Notre Dame Law School and Praofessor Booker

is here, He has prepaxed a report for the Beard which T
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would like him to give,

Is Professor Bookexr here?

Professor Booker, could you w&

MR, UDDO: Mr, Chairman, before we get into that
can T ask when this commission was requested and when the
commisgion was given?

CHATIRMAN DURANT: I made a request to Mr, Bayly
and Mr, Jarvis approximately three weeks ago.

MR, UDDO¢ Can I also .ask h0w~this relates to
the commission I was given to study national and state
support programs? |

CHATRMAN DURANTfl Yes, I see them in some ways
in two distinct ways and also related. I simply ~- Professor
Booker, it was my understanding , because I had asked for
someone who was familiar with some of the national and state
support programs and who had monitoring experience with them
to review that experience and other documents that the
Corporation =- that have been accumulated over the last couple
of years and he is here to give us his report on that,

T think that certainly his information, I am sure,
would be of benefit to your committee,

MR, UDDO: Was he asked to work with my committee?
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CHAIRMAN DURANT: I don't know, Was he?

MR, BAYLY3; No, he was not,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Ms, Benavidez?

MSQ BENAVIDEZ: Eow much is he béinq paid for this
report?

CHAIRMAN DURANT Mr; Bayly?

MR, BAYLY: May I just confer with the Chairman for
just a second,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr, Bayly willi get that informa-
tion for you,

MS, BENAVIDEZ: All right,

MR, UDDO: And the answer to my guestion, Mr,
Chairman, is that he was not asked to work with my committee?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Well Mr, Bavly has said no, I
certainly have no objection to him working with vour committee
and I would hope that he would,

While we are getting the ~-

My, Smegal?

MR, SMEGAL: Well there seems to me there is some
more fundamental questions to be asked in addition to what
nave glready been agked, T quickly looked over the materials

as I got them about an hour ago, I see no curriculum vitae
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To tell you a little about background or experience,
my experience with Legal Aid begén in the year 1952 where T
was a student intern in the Legal Aid Clinic that Professor
John Bradnus (phonetic).ran at Duke University Law School
at that time in Durham, Nerth Carolina,

Between 1954 and 1960, T was in the private
practice of law in St, Louis, And at that time necessary
pro bono work was assigned by the judges of the federal and,
When.necessary, by the state court,

I . did assigned pro bono criminal defense in the
Federal District Court and in the State Circuit Court at St,
lLouis, I served at that time on a couple neighborhood
organizations and public interest boards., I was on the Public
Library Board and we had little neighborhood association;
Northwest Webster Grove Neighborhood Improvement Association.
It wasn*t a legal thing, but about 1000 people, I know a
little something about those sorts of organizations., We were
the wrong side of the tracks,

From 1960 to 1968, I was at the'Stétson University

a& a professor of law, T was the director of advocacy training

A2

there and T did pro bono convict work not in connection with

an affiliated agency of any sort,
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“ground very truthfully,

"give us the essence of your veport in the detail that you

15

Foundation, Texas Legal Services Corporatien, two yisits there,
and Evergreen at Seattle, which is a very large program,

I have completéd the menitor team leader training
here in the District of Columbia; I do some current pro bono
work in Federal Court and I served a full tour on the LSC
Training Task Force.

My ekperience withQLeggl Aid runs from the all
pfﬁﬁate era back when T was a young man through the OEQ era
into the LSC era of today and has included both funded and
unfunded houses, civil and criminal, here and in England
and both centers and provider houses.

I have reviewed in addition.to this experience
about a foot thick pile of documents, but I will try to be
brief here this morning,

Further about me, I may use rural analogies from
time to time; I farm about 50 acres in southern Michigan wher

I live and I will answer any further guestions on my backw
CHAIRMAN DURANT: Professor Booker, why don't ycu

think is sufficient to convey your points,

MR, SMEGAL: Let me ask one further guestion,

Biversified Reporting Services, Inc.
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CHAIRMAN DURANT{ Sure,
MR, SMEGALs The monitoring vou referred to,
what time period was that? You said you monitored five vears?
PROFESSOR BOOKER: Well I began back in '83,
MR, SMEGAL:Y When was the last time vyou monitored
a national support center?
PROFESSOR BOOKER: The last time I monitored a

national support center, let me think - let me look at my

D,C. And I ém tryine to recollect when that final report
was made, DBut ==

MR; SMEGAL+ Was it this year?

RHﬁESSORIEI%ERu This was done in '86 and T believe
that when the visit tock place,

There was a dispute which grew out of that. It
was September "86.

MR, SMEGAL: Thank you.

CHATRMAN DURANT: Professor Booker, if you would

'give us vour point and the detail that you think is sufficient

to this Board, And then I am sure there will be questions from

the Board and we will deal with them then,
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MS. BERGMARK: Mr,'Durant; is there a written
report available? We have not been given access to one and
would like to have one made available,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Are there any additional copies
other than the ones that have been distributed to the Baord?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I have three or four additional
copies up in my hotel room.

CEAIRMAN DURANT: Would you provide one -~ at the
hotel?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: ‘It is up--in 'my xoom if :.somebodym-

CHATRMAN DURANT: Martha, you may have mine.

PRO?ESSOR BOOKER: .~ would like to go up and get
what I have got up there,

| 'CHAIRMAN DURANT:s No, that is all right. Why

don*t you e

MR;'UDDA{ I would like the record to reflect, Mr,
-Chairman, that the Board got these reports this morning,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: All right. They were delivered
to=;%.I received mine last night about 10330; 11:00 o'clock
and T asked one of the staff to deliver them to each person's
matl b@ké

Ga ahaad; Mr, Booker,
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PRESENTATION OF PROFESSOR FRANK BOOKER-NOTRE DAME LAW SCHQOL

PROFESSOR BOOKER{ Well to be as brief as possible,

CHAIRMAN DURANTY BRrevity is fine, but I also want
you to be'thorough:

PROFESSOR BOOKER: All right,

I can begin by saying to-the Board something that
T am sure you all know that the harvest is heavy and the
workers are few, 'We have an estimated client populaticn of
persons eligible for our services between 30 and 35 million
persons depending on which set of estimates one uses, To
sexve.the civil legal needs generally of that population, the
Corporation has funded é85 basic pool providers.at an average
level of a little over $900?000. Now each of them has an
average client population to serve between 105,000 and 125,000
depending on which set of population estimates one uses.

And T am sure I am plowing old ground here. The
situation, therefore, is something like a city of between
210;000 and a quarter of 3 million having two law firms to
serve all its civil needs; That is the breakout. There is
an enormous burden out there, but I am sure you all know that.

The CSI statistics tell us that our field providers
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gserved 1,3 million clients during the last reported year,

And many of them admittedly only by brief service or telephone
type service, There is no way, no statistical record to tell

us how many of the eligiblé clients were turned away from

our doors because they did not present cases which fell within
the adopted priorities of local provider houses,

The field providers have certainly, despite many
differences in their viewpoint and makeup have, it seems to
me, that'say one common thing that we have to do this, We
have to cloge down intake and we sometimes have to cutoff
whole categories of cases because we do not have enough money
to provide more services, And so sadly the necessary system
of priorities often operate to close whole categéries of
cases, probably the commonest is the family domestic relations)
divorce, custody, child support type case and which can be
truly tragic with elements of spouse abuse or child abuse
that may be involved,

I know from my experience that if you run a
completely open door Legal Aid Clinic, the commonest problems
that clients will bring you far in excess of all others are
domestic rélation“cases,

Now these cases typically are the most important
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piece of litigation these clients will have in his or her life-
time, To them it is~vita1, The results of those cases are
guite unlikely to effect any»perscns‘othér than that particularx
client or their immediate family,

Now provider houses for the LSC, in my experience,
don't turn away people because thev are mean or lazy or some-
thing like that, They do it because of a certain cruel
monetary necessity, They are trying to make the best use of
the limited funds they have,_ And they don't turn away divorce
and child cases because there are two few of those cases, there
are tdo many to be handled with the present resources, And
for another reason becauge, I think, for about 20 years the
Corperation and its predecessor, the OEQ, have held out the
essential structure that urges providers to pursue other goals
than that sort of case.

Now according to the What I mean by the other goals
is that the scarce resources ought to be spent on impact
litigation and on related coordinated activities. It will
haye a broad effect in enriching the greatest possible number
of ecdonomically deprived persons without reqard tc whether they
are actual clients in the cause or not,

To redapﬁ we have under what will be given for money
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‘to this operation, the whole 1SC,; they are administering a

system where many individuals and eligible'élients go unserved,
And the question that raises to me is iIs LSC doing the best
that it can do to carry out its mission with the money that

it has to work with, I understand that I am not the veice of
Godf'l am only giving you my poor opinion and views about this,
Your responsibility is greater than mine by far,

But whether LSC is doing its bhest or not is, of
course, a value judgment and you have to measure actual -
performance against some standard in your own minds of what
you think LSC is and what it ought to be,

Primarily there are two competing visions of the
LSC and its role, The first vision which we see is the full
articulation during Lyndon Johnson's term and when the OEQ
was created was lissue oriented. A primary function was law
reform, In this vision, the first vision, a tiny cadre of
dedicated and like minded leaders decided what is best for
the many and they develop a grand strategy of political
action, pressure and litigation to effectuate this strategy,
And they lead in carrying‘it out,

The Jlocal provider houses and their clients receive

the benefits-from this system when these benefits trickle down
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from the actions and impacts of the leaders and the leader

' group, The idea is that far more of the general group of

eligible people will benefit from this strategy than would
henefit from the voting main strength to héndling the éctual
cagses of actual clients as they wmay happen to arise in the
natural courge of events,

For example, a change in a welfare regulation may
be worth $30 or $40 million dollars to poor people throughout
America while an individual client®s case is likely == are
more likel? to benefit only that client, The general object
of this approach is to Improve the finéncial and social
position of the poor persons of America, To maximize it and
thus serve or do benefit to the whole class of potential
eligible clients who might seek the help of Legal Services,

In the allcocation of resources issues come first
and actual clients that arise in the real world come second,

Now the second »viSi@n-ﬂihat competes with this is
an older and less glamorous one, It is not helped by the
alluring aura, the power to be is a mover and a shaker for
those causes and ideas which are neaxer to onet's heart,
Because this vision is client centered, It directs that the
help of lawyer representation shouid be based on individual

eligible client needs and problems where scarce resources
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ought not be rationed on the basis of an ideological agenda,
but on the Basis of actual present needs of eligible real
clients with.eligible'reél cases,

And this vision 1§ not a c¢ondemnation of the great
impact litigation at all, It says instead that the great
impact cases will best arise from the ground up and Will be
brought by high-quality lawyering and that LSC field providers
are regular spear voint with those real people. They have
the skillg and the wills; the determination to raise and fight
such cases well.

Now that vision is used, absoclutely the use of
political pressure., It leaves that to orgaﬁizations not fed
with taxpayer dollars and it leaves it to free interplay of
American political courses,

There is a value here that ought to be commented
on bhecause this tends to be more client controlled.and it
avoids something that has sometimes happened in great impact
cases in the past., The §reat Dred Scott (phonetic) case of
thé 19th century was, it turned out later; a contrived case,
Yes, Dred " Scott was legally a slave but his owners and other
people who justly abhored. the system of slavery hadn't decided

to create a situation that would vermit them to bring this
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issue to the United States Supreme Court where they believed

they would abtain a judgment that would free the free states

from having te enforce the Tugitive Slave Laws and would permit

the new territories entering the Union to come in free, And

that slavery could not cross the border of a slave state. That

is what ﬁhey wanted; They knew, and it is true, that Dred
Scott never did another day's slavery in his life, but it
didn‘t happen the way they wanted it to, Instead,; as you know
the court decided that slavery was like a virus in the blood-
stream of the Constitution, Not only was it protected and
approved, but it could not be -~ it had to be enforced in
free territories and in new territories,

And what's more it said that the Great Missouri
Cbmpromise was itself unconstitutional closing the doors of
legislative compromise prompted me to believe that that
case did more to bring on the Civil War than any other single
event.

And that was not the inteﬁt of the men of high
ideals who proceeded on this planned strateqgy, The story is

well written up in the late Justice Robert H, Jackson's book,

The\Strugglé for Initial Supremecy, to'which I will generally

refer to,
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Now both of these two visions, vision one of the

‘grant:stratégie9$vision two of the client centers I believe

can command the'reSpeét of decent and wellw-intentioned people,
The choice ﬁé not one, aé-I sée'it} between good and evil,

but between two alternatives which are both in the abstract
defensible:_

So how would one recommend a choice between these
alternatives, I believe it would be useful to recall who
L8C is and how it came to its present position, And, as I
told you, I have lived through the eras and controversies
as a person interested generally in assisting people who can-
not obtain lawyers,

Federally funded aid,[ Legal Aid was created in 1965
as one of the many ~— the actual date of the Act is '64, but
it was one of the many initiatives of the war on poverty when
President Lyndon Johnscn was president, It was intended to
operate accordiﬁg to the first of our two competing visions,
the issues and law reform vision, It was intended to reform
the law and to improve the economic and social positions of
poor Americans according to a cenﬁral plan and agenda, and
it was to use the entire array of methods, leverage from a

pivot of economic and social reform litigation,
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The ageﬁcy-at that time thoroughly convinced and
in view of that rapidly plunged itself into controversies
and in less than a decade it had proven that people who play
hard ball politics can Qet beat,

By 1972, T remember the 1972 campaign, President
Niﬁ@n’didnmt run aﬁainst his nominal oponent, he ran against
the Warren Supremé Court and the OEO that had opened many
doors and many controversies, And he got, yvou know, the wave
of support that pursued him,

One of his ebjectives was to absolutely dismantle
publicly%funded Leéal Aid by veto anything that was before him,
Faced with that, Congress wotked hard and made an informed
controversy under the right of hard choice and that was, of
course, the Legal Services Act of '74, The organization was
to provide lawyers for civil cases of actual eligible clients,
It was not te meddle in politics as its predecessor had done
to its cost.

The Corporation was to be a separate federal
corporation neutral like the_old Panama Canal Corporation,
Now there have been several amendments of the basic Act since
then which are not particularly germane to what I have to

say to you, The whole Act can be read in about half an hour,
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The written paper I have given you contains a
detailed analysiS'of'why T believe the Act very clearly chose
that client ceﬁters appfoach.and rejected the issue center
apyroach.withfcitétions. I must tell you the second index in
here is simply a reprint of the Legal Services Corporation Act
as it now exists, I gaVe'that to you because many of the
Corporation®s publications used the old original bill number
such as 10011010C whereas most of us lawyers out in-the field
work from USCA or USC and it has a different set of numbers.
My analysis has the USC/USCA set of numbers and so to prevent
confusion{ I just reprinted that so you can find out What
the 29967 cenﬁrevérsy is if it is mentioned in here,

The opening Congressional findings of the charter
Act -w by the way, it takes less than half an hour to read
the charter Act and I would humbly beseech in thinking about
the basic guestion that the Boa¥d members might re-read with
the points I have made in this paper in mind to see for them-
selves whether I have incorrectly or over argued the point,

The opening Congressional findings are revealing.
It says the service was created to secure access to the system
of justice for individuals, not classes, not economic groups,

individuals who seek redress of grievances, actual grievances,
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not theoretical grievances,
The 1977 edition preserves that intent because it

speaks of providing legal assistance as being the best way of

generally bettering by this agency the position of voor people

The werd legal agsistance is a word of art and it is used
repeatedly in the Act as it is in the requlations, And legal
assistance does not mean anything ﬁhat a lawyer may choose to
do for a client,

iéwysréj'we knéﬁ, givé#financial advice sometimes
itn the general practice, They sometimes do public relations
work, They sometimes do fiscal work} They sometimesg do
lobhying t6 the private sector, The sometimes do legislative
and administrativé advocacy, |

Now thé distinction between thése things and legal
assistance, and It is pretty basic, and I think pretty clear,
Each{ﬁfthése activities that T listed for you aré activities
that people wheo are not lawyers may with perfect propriety -
do. Many of our best lobbyists do not happen to be lawyers.
They are experts in a particular industry or sector or good
old boys or girls,

- Now legal assistanée only -~ is that which only

a lawyer can give, A long line of cases determining when
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lawyer/client privilege attaches attests to this, Lawyers'
advice is not privileged in the other fields that other persorng
may properly éngéée'ih aé well, It is purely in rendering
legal assisténce. And thé arqument is developed at length —-
I didn“t; you know, make that up this morning, It didn't come
to me on the way over here,

The Harvard Journal of.Law and.Public.Pelicy at

Volume 9, an article beginning at page 203 develops on a
parallel basis the same source as an argument that I am making
here,

Now I will not repeat at length the particulér
statutorv analysis unless.you ask me to fhat I have given
you in writing and further lengthen the presentation, I will
be glad to answer you if ‘anyone is interested, but vou have it
basically in writing and can find again in the Harvard .Journal.

Now the support organizations of centers tend to
adopt various depictions to excuse the fact that for much
of their activity there is no discernible client and particulax
cage, Among these evasions are that; firsty all eligible
poor people are our clientor clients,

Second, I have heard the explanation that all and
every LSC-funded program are our clients,

Other centers have used a variety of other devices
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to avoid the problem which i ‘in much of what they do, They
have no eligible clients with a speciﬁiétie§§l problem,

But first there is the =~ what I regard as an'abuse of the -
group client concept, It is absolutely lawful and correct

for an LSC-funded attorney, in my view, to represent a group

dispute; Indeed! the authors of the article T cited to come
to the'same'conclusionﬁ but we find major legislative and
regulatien total monitoring of all activities resting often
on a group client that is typically in a distant part of the
country and not firmly enough organized to trace and who
describe in the regulation required states their problem and
interest as something like energy issues affecting poor people;
which it is; I submit; not the intent of the statute or the
regulation,

And incidentally, I might recall the Board's
memory to the time when yvou considered the regulation that
rvequired a client seeking ' legislative or administrative
aid to make a statement of what he; that client, wanfs out of
the assistance,

A very articulate spokesman in opposition to that

regulation said that it unduly puts the client in control
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of the scope and nature of the representation, And the
Canons of Ethicsﬁ as we all knowy are abselutely clear, The
client is in control, He is not a vehicle on which the
lawyer can springboard his own Eersgnal views, And yet the
further we.get into these direct cases from grand strategies,
1obbying; legislative and administrative actions, the more
further you get removed from the real client. Many class
actions concede that the actual plaintiffs are group clients,
And the greater the pregssure on the lawver to substitute
his or her vision for what the client really needs, what they
believe they want and it is consistent with the whole grand
strategy of programs which teaches and starts from this premise
that the few will know best what is best for the many.
We have middle and upper class highly educated
people and these people are not hyocrites, but .théy believe

that they speak for all of the poor people of America and that
is a rather frightening claim,

The other aporoach requires that the actual clients
be given the controlling-decisiéon’in their actual cases.

Now the group client ploy,very often the support-

ing documents are very old, five to.10 yeaws old, You see,

groups don®t get old or die, and theyv are not subject to upper

Niversified Reporting Services, Inc.

1511 K STREET, N.W. SUITE 547
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
{202) 628-2121




e

‘\A-—-,—"

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

32

economic mobility,

Often we f£ind that these documents were obtained
months or vears after substantial work and yvesources were'
committed to the project,

MR, SMEGAL; Mr, Durant -« where is the Chairman,

Is Mr; Valols now in charge of this meeﬁing?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: He'will preside;T will stand back
here,

MR, SMEGALjs; Mr, Valoisg T understeood from Mr;
Durant that we were going to have a brief introduction to
this and an opportunity to some questions,

Mr, Booker has now gone through what I estimate

:
to be over a half hour, He is not vet on page 13 of his
paper, I have read the paper, I Just finished 19, and T
find out that there is some propeosal he is talking aboutg‘
T can*t find the proposal in his Qaper; I would 1like him to
summarize his proposal so that we can get to some guestions,
I can read his paper myself,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Professor Booker# you can continue
your presentation,

PROFESSQR BOOKER: All right, I will try not to
trespass on your patience,

In addition, you frequently encounter the client
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of a field program, The work at the center they have under=
taken at the request of an attorney in'a typically distant
program: The centers assume that there is an éliéible'client
out there and they make no independent inquiry or inqﬁiryﬁ
of the person requesting the Work; A monitor visiting such
a ¢enter, he seeks the documentation from the field program,
It is refused on the grounds that the field program isn®t being
monitored, And it is perfect catch§22, And later other
monitors go to the field program and it will work perfectly
in reverse,

And it only takes a few friendly souls to carry
this off,

Lypically, our centers respond to every service
request without an attempt to screen the service to LSC-funded
and entitled providers or to. eligible clients., Sometimes

half or more of the reguests come from people claiming to be

LSCe«funded programs or eligible clients,

Now those activities are not inherently evil and,
indeed, they are natural and consistent with the grand
strategy vision, Spread the word, The more people who
know, the better,

In a vacuum of pure theory either geléction is -
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possible, I'belieye that the statutory analysis in the paper
shows that the Congress «~ that is an academic question for
us because the Congress came down so firmly in favor of client
center activity and so firmly against the grand strategy of

law reform theory.

Now if you are following the paper by page -=-

MR, SMEGAL3 What page are vyou on?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Page 13,

MR, SMEGAL: I just wanted to make sure I was keepe«

ing up,

PROFESSOR BOOKER; Issue alerts and warnings to a
network of interested organizations, We'we got about 300
possible LSC mailees, You f£ind 1500 to 2000 mailings,
Now these are informational networking mailings, but it turns oyt
that the organizations who receive them become very active
in connection with contacting legislatures and regulators,
but the center itself does not make the.actual contact.

Now the picture here is that I agree that the
orchestra conductor does not blow the horns., What he does
is pass out the sheet music and raise the baton and the
orchestra picks up,

It is not the position that the centers are not
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good at this that they are doinq; It is that they very good
at it and the guestion for you is is that what the Act and
you Wishés them to use substantial resources for,

The declaration and the opening of the LSC statute
identifies what T personally believe would be the greatest
danger: to publicly~funded Legal Aid.

The legal service program must be kept free from

nearly claimed OEO's time .and it was a good and hard day's worl
to save publicly—funded Legal Aid.

Of these centers, there are 17 national and five
regional training centers and which, by the way, are not
given to training, And 55 state support entities funded
from 67 different grants, There are787 centers to support
285 providers, The number of centers is 30-1/2 percent of
the number of our providers, FPor every three provider grantee
we have one center asg near a few decimal points behind it,
It seems top heavy, the tail wagging the dog, The problem
that -+~ we had a lot of trouble with the Chinese in Korea
nilitarily because our Army puts 5 percent at that time
our its people in touch with the fight and the enemy, 95

percent is logisticsupport,
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The Chinese on the other hand reverse those figures
and were a dreadly fierce opponent, And there is a guestion
ags to how much handle is appropriate to the -spear,

MR; SMEGAL: Mr, Booker, on page 20 of your report

you indicate there are 2906 staff attorneys -«

PROFESSOR BOOKERQ Yes, sir,

MR, SMEGAL: =-= in our funded houses, How many of
those are in the 17 national centers, the five regional
training centers and 55 state supported entities?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Let me see where we are, sir.

MR, SMEGAL: And I am curicus what report are you
~= there isn't one footnote in your whole 21 pages,

PROFESSOR BOOKER: That is right,

MR; SMEGAL: There is a lot of statements made
here and we are going to go through them line by line, I
guess, when you are finished,

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Absolutely,.

MR, SMEGAL:; But starting with the 2906, which year

-~ are we talking about this year, the current year?
PROFESSOR BOOKERj) T asked for those figures
especially a few days ago from the Corporation staff,

MR, SMEGAL:; Okay, Well you are not comparing
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the 285 basic field providers on'page 16 with these support

centers?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Oh, no, The whole thrust of that

argument, if I might answer you, is different, This portion
of the report that you have jumpéd- - ahead to is an argument
that our provider attorneys have the skill and experience

to litigate ably even great.cases'without the necessary

shop troops,

MR, SMEGAL: Well I am suggesting to you =-- you
now ma&e a éﬂﬁxmentthat 30,5 percent of the -~ you are
comparing the number of centers with the number of basic
providers and I am asking you how many lawyers there are,
0Of the 2906, how many of those lawyers are in these centers
that you suggest are the support staff? Is it 5 percent?

Is it 3 percent?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I cannot breakout that figure,
I'm sorry, I don't -«

MR, SMEGAL:  You also indicated that 2906 staff
attorneys are in the funded houses «-

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes,

MR, SMEGAL: - and that 39 percent of them have

over five years of experience. Does that mean that 61 percent
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of them have less than five years of experience?

CHAIRMAN DURANT 4 Mr; Smegal; I don't mind vyou
asking questions ~=

MR, SMEGAL: Mr, Durant; we have been on this Board
for 2=1/2 years, We have had a lot of people appear before

us

kS

Every one of the Board members that is sitting at this
table has asked questions as the presentation was made, T
was given thisg particular document about an hour ago, I

am absolutely offended by this presentation, We have two

law professors on this Board, As T pointed out to you, I

read an article yesterday in the San FranciSCQ'Chronigél, there
are 1945 law professors at least and I don't want to hear from
1945 law professors. I would like to hear from Mr. Eaglin;
T would like to hear from Mr, Uddo, They are law professors,
They have been on this Board with us for almost three years.

I haven't seen the written contract under which
Mr ., Booker was hired, if there is a written contract., I
have no idea of what his purpose in being here is,dther than
I get to page 20 of his 2l-page report and he is talking about
some proposals that he is making and I can*t find that

proposal in the first 20 pvages,

He is making statements in here that are unsupported
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by fact, He is making allegations, There"s a whole bunch

of people out there that call themselves law professors that
can come in here and give a similar report, Nobody asked
him here. This Board didn't ask him to render this report,
And I am tired of listening to him, Mr, Durant, And I am
going to ask him guestions and I want tc ask him the kinds
of questions that other members of this Board have asked other
veople who have appeared before us in the past,

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Mr, Smegal --

MR, SMEGAL: And I am going to ask him as he goes
along,

CHATRMAN DURANT: Mr. Smegal, I have no objection
to you asking questions of Mr. Boocker, but T also think
that Mr. Booker, as we have done with other witnesses, should
not be interrupted in the train of a particular point that
he is making and I am asking that you respect that for this
particular witness, |

MR, SMEGAL:; I am not interrupting, He is on
page 16, He is talking about 30,5 perge'ntE I am following
him with my finger as he reads his report and I want to refer
to another part of his report and I've asked him how many

staff attorneys he is talking about, How many attorneys--
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How many attorneys are there in these support centers and I
don*t believe he has been able to give me an answer; Itve
got other guestions and I am going to ask them as he goes
along.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr, quker,

MR, SMEGAL: Do you have to the question?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I answered vou before.

MR, SMEGAL: Which is you don't know?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: That%s right,

MR. SMEGAL: Then that is the answer.

CHATRMAN DURANT: Well, no, let him answer.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Perhaps 100 statistical compari-
sons might be made, I didn't happen to make the one vou have
asked about, I did make the onesg that I reported here.

MR, SMEGAL: Well you made another one though,
yvou made the comparison that each of the 285 centers have an
average of $900,000 in LSC funding, What you didn"t go on
to indicate was that these five regional training centers are
funded at $125,000 on an average, The state support centers
that you referred to, the 55, have an average funding of
$140,00d.and the 17 national support centers have an average

%unding of :less-than $500,000 as compared to the $900,000
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you've indicated, You have a lot of information here that
yvou haven't provided to us that in just a moment or two I
have been able to pick out here,

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes,

MR, SMEGAL: So you are picking and choosing the
information you want to give us;

PROFESSOR BOOKER: There is a world of facts ==

MR' SMEGAL: And you have Selected certain facts
that ==~

CHATRMAN DURANT; Mr: Smegal, if you would let
him answer the question:

MR, SMEGAL: Well I haven't asked a question;

PROFESSOR BOOKER! You are already tired of
listening to me, I tried to keep it short and tell you what I
in my poor judgment, thought might be important,

MR. SMEGAL: TForty~five minutes to mouth a 21-
page report is not short, Mf. Booker,

CHAIRMAN DURANT; Well he hasn®t had 45 minutes,

Mf, Booker, if you would continue your report,

MR, MENDEZ: Clark, T can understand Tom's position

Mr. Booker, could you sort of jump to whatever the

conclusion is and give us a conclusion or what you suggest and
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I think we ought to give Tom his option to ask some questions
because I, too, have a few questions and I would much prefer
looking at the summary first and thenrgo back and fill in the
holes, |

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr, Booker.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The basic proposal is to change
the locus of primary SOurcéa of primary cheoice from vision
centers of grand strategies to the actual field providers
and their clients,

The central planning is the syétem that is doing
the very best it can 1ikenedvtofwﬁen a dealer winds“up'with'97
traffic chassis and no engines to put on them with thé best

planning they can do,

The fact that about 300 individual decisions would

-have to be made by particular programs and centers is not

really a drawback, That is the délicate finewtuning of an

-open market approach, It is that system that enables me to

walk into a small auto store in Edwardsburg and buy spark
plugs for my tractor made in 1952, It is wonderful at getting
goods needed and wanted - serviceé needed and wanted where they
are,

I would like to supplement this by saying that
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the fear that there is no eguivalence source in the open un-~
subsidized world of help, I would humbly invite the Board's

attention to the Public. Interest Handbook where 370 -- and

that i§ a long way from being all, 370 organizations, founda-
tions, public interest firms list their availability and their
expertise which runs an enormous spectrum 7~ as part of the
charitable grant others would have to be bought frcom and
about 20 of our centers, by the way -- not centers, 20 of our
houses of all sorts are included in that,

I only had time to pull together a few larger
advertisements, but I did get that as the last one.

Now the question that T am.proposing to the Board
that the money spent now to finance centers should be awarded
to the basic field providers so that they, not I or some other
person; they that have to do the job can make the decisions
and use it for their client service needs ~as each needs
and decides. because thev have differences.

And I believe that is the burden of my refrain, sir|
And T am sorry that I offended vou with my presentation.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr, Eaglin?

MR, SMEGAL: -As a point of personal privilege,

Mr, Booker, you didn't offend me with your presentation, I
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am offended by the length that Mr; Durant has allowed you to
go in making the presentation; It has nothing to do with
you, It has to do with the circumstances under which your
presentation has been made,

If you thought 1 was personally referring.to you,
I apologize, THere was no personal affront intended,

My comments were directed to Mr, Durant,

PROFESSOR BOOKERJ T was worried from your comments
that I might: have personally affronted you --

MR, SMEGALs; No,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr, Eaglin?

MR, EAGLIN: ?rofessor Booker, as part of your
report vou refer to -- you are citing specific language from
the Act to interpret —@'to_give an interpretation to vour
report concerning client centers versus non-client centers,
and so forth, But there is another thing that perhaps would
be helpful for your consideration,

In a recent document coming out of Congress from
the Senate Subcommittee on State Funded Justice, and so forth,
the recommendation for funding for Legal Services Ccrporation
for '88 has two sums, One sum for national support:; the other

one for state support and, of course, various sums for other
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categories, ©Now the language says, "the Committee again redom-

mends earmarking the funding levels for each of the Corpvoratior
line items in the bill.*

The Committee has taken this action to ensure that
that its recommendations are carried out, And since it is
the Committee®s understanding that the Corporation may not
view report language reflecting some Congressional priorities
as binding,

If we are to be concerned, as you say we should
be, about language of the Act ﬁnd so forth, then shouldn't
we also be gulided by what Congress has said very specifically
it wants for ~—-as a sum for national support and as a sum
for state support if we are going to follow Congressional
directives in this?

CHAIRMAN DURANT ;i; Mr, Eaglin, may I just ask you
was that the full Senate report or the Committee report?

MR, EAGLIN: Committee report,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I didn't hear the o=

MR, EAGLIN; TIt"s the Comﬁittee report,

CHAIRMAN% Okay, I'm sorry,

PROFESSOR:BOOKER: Certainly legislative history

and whatever law the Congress finally adopts is an important
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help in interpreting it; And, sir, the whole burden of what
T am trying ﬁo argue is not what I might think best, but in-
stead calls to let us determine the intent of the Congress
in its legislation about this, What you are telling me about
a committee report on legislation that is still in progress,
T will never sit here and tell you to disobey or
dishonor or interpret unfairly what the Congress may make the
law to be, I do not know what thev will decide, I have to
tell you that, frankly, I*'m not a very political person., I
dontt know the terms or the actiocns of the legislative
houses, The only reason I am here is == I can®™t control
or determine anything that Congress may do; I am trying to
do my best to share what T think in general terms with you
who have the actual responsibility,
Mﬁ, EAGLIN: Tt seems they made it clear that they
want us to do concerning national/state support by indicating
a specific amount and directing those amounts, In addition

to that, supplying a different figure for basic field programs,

'S0 it seems that Congress wants that separated also.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I don't know whether that is
the final point that the law will take or whether other -~

you know, we both know that matters in Congress are contested
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back and forth and changes are made in compromise committees,
I am not in on whatever the political situation may be,

MR. EAGLIN: Thank you,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr, Mendez, you said you had
some questions,

MR, MENDEZ: Well, I have:been reading several
different alternatives and I've been a supporter for a long
time of your position-and I assume that your position -- correg
me if T am wrong <— is that turn the funds over to the local
programs and let them decide whether theyv are going to spend
the money on national support, state support or whether use
to obtain whatever support they want to do, -

There is another alternative -~ well there are
several alternatives, but one of the others iss, of course,
leave it the same way and I am not very satisfied with that.

The next alternative ~« another alternativé is to
bring it all in-house and T am not very prone to do that
either and I was curious-if you had discussed or thought
or considered the option of bringing all of the state and
national support in-house?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: T had heard talk of this and,

indéed, there was a time when that was mandated by the then
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law-bu£ I think it involves exactly the problem that I have
been trying to address, that is of taking control away from
the client and local provider houses, T don't think it
matters a lot whether it is centered in“the Corvoration, that
we know best or in the centers that they know hest, I think
pedple know about their own interest.

The opposite view, although it is attractive to
highly educated people who mean to do well says that people in
general are not able to manage things for their own best
interest, But we, on the other hand; can manage things for
everyone s best interest, And my experience has not brought
me to regard the-judgments and decisions of people who do not
happen to have very much money who are poor,

CHATIRMAN DURBNT: I would like to just offer simply
5§ few commentg for the record and particularly in light of
Paults observation of the coﬁmittee language.

When the Corporation submitted its 1988 budget
reguest to Congress} it indicated that certain specific
programsg and asslstance were still under examination by the
Board and that continuing programmatic evaluation could lead
te amendment of the Corporation'®s budget request for fiscal

year 1988,
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Since the Corporation's budget regquest was lodged
with the Congress in February of this year, examination of the
Corporation's various support componets has advanced signifi-
cantly, Individually as well as collectively, the Board has
had an epportunity over the last three yearé of its time, and

certainly more recently, to inspect more closely various aspects

L5

of the support function;

While review has not been wholly exhaustive,
sufficient progress has been made and achieved to permit the
Board a reassessment perhaps of those support components
and others which it identified for possible reconsideration.

In the documents it submitted to Congress, the
Board noted its reservations about the wisdom of especially
dedicated funds for such separately endowed programmatic
efforts as migrant assistance, technical assistance, regional
training centers, computerized legal research, Clearinghouse
and national and state support. Board members did not
necessarily gquestion the advisability or even the necessity
of any of these functions in relation to any individual field
programs, Rather what many of my colleagues and I continued
to question and to wonder about was the wisdom of earmarking

segments of appropriated money for particularized support and
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other functions régardless of local priorities and heedless
of specific local needs as determined on a local basis.

Many of us were troubled by preserving an expensive
and elaborate array of support functions and other functions
at the expense, again, of local service and local decision-
making in an accountable fashion,

An example illustrates what confronted the Board.,
Despite lengthy study, comment and consideration, distribution
of migrant funds has remained fiercely debated and toughly
resistant to any nationally determined distribution formula.

Similérly; computerized legal research, advocacy
training and specialized litigation support have all defied .
efforts to devise a funding formula which would do distributed
justice to each local program and its need,

Therefore, I am going to propose tocday that the
Corporation again recognize the fundamental responsibility
of each local program to determine its own needs and the
corresponding claim of each local program to expand available
funds as it, with reference to the community it serves,

responsibly sees fit, No study; no poll can convincingly

'sexve as a national substitute for the local decision of how

to expend limited resources and how best to address the

Dliversified Reporting Services, Inc.

1511 K STREET, N.W. SUITE 547
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(202) 628-2121




R —

. v

l\'~:=/ ’

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

51

needs of clients in that community,

From repeated experience, I am persuaded aﬁew
of the Act's wisdom in affirming the primacv of local control
along with the expenditure of funds and the insoluble diffi-
culty of substituting national schemes for local opntions
and self«determination.

I.also aporeciate that ultimately this will be
a Congressional determination and as one who has always
striven to debate particular guestions and know that the
ultimate forum will be the Congressional forum I am going
to make a motion this moring,

MOTION

That.in an effort to focus scarce funds for legal
services on local direct delivery, I move to amend the LSC
budget request for fiscal year 1988 as follows: |

Category I.under direct delivery of services to
poor persons, there will be cateqory A, progams presently
funded as (1) basic field programs and (2) supplemental field
programs to receive $282;9383000§

Subcategory B, native American programs, $7,022,000

C under the same direct delivery of services to

poor persons category, law school cliniecs, $1,000,000, And
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subsection D, direct delivery alternative dispute resolution
initiativesy $2,000,000,

And then as a second category, II, administration
and development; $12,540,000 for a total budget of $305,500,00

Tt is understood that as part of this motion
all funds provided in T, direct delivery of services to poor
pexsons which totals”$292;960;000 shall only be expended for
the local direct delivery of client-centered 1e§a1 assistance
to.eliqible pooxr persons,

And, further, that all programs presently funded
as (1) basic field programs and (2) supplemental field program
shall establish specific substantive client training and
client-managed initiatives solely dedicated to thé purpose
of redressing legal grievances of clientweligible persons,

Is there a second to that motion?

MS; BERNSTEIN: I will second it,

CHATRMAN DURANT: I would like to offer one comment
before opening it up to Board discussion.

While I réalize that there will be much discussion
and division about both the wisdom procedurally and substan=
tively with this motion, two things motivate me, The first

is that I think the -« and I have spoken on this for two vears
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anéd Tom and Basile also have directed their comments as well
as Mr; Faglin and every member of this Board to the whole
guestion of what is the purpose of the things that we do,

And T think that it is important;‘in my judgment, that as

a Board'we recognize that our focus should he the direct
delivery, the local direct delivery of the oxdinary services
for poor people in the daily problems of life and work,

I also think it is very important, and I will speak
very bluntly that as Board Chalrman at times T have not been
as listening as I should bé regarding some of the questions
and comments that have come from clients in the field,

T specifically added the last paragraph after meetings that

I had with clients in other parts of the countrv because I
think it is important that this Board very clearly state as

a part of this motien that it is going to look in a very
accountable fashion té the role the ciientsgﬂay in local
pr@gramsg in local decisionsmaking and local client initiative;

We may disagree on the best way for those to take
place, but I think that it is eminently important that this
be a client center program and, therefore, that is why I
added the last paragraph of my motion. |

I would also say that -=
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MS, BERGMARK: Excuse me, Are there copies of
that motion available?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I just had copies brought to me
and -~

MR, UDDO: I have a point of order, Mr; Chairman,

I believe the moticn is out of order becausze T don™t helieve

the agenda suggests that action would bhe taken on the hudget
todav, The acenda says consideration and review and I don't
see any indication that action would be taken; So I don't
think there has been prover notice that action would be taken
to change the budget,

CHAIRMAN DURANT; Mr, Bayly,

MR, BAYLY: Well in arranging or in establishing
the agenda at the request of the Chairman; Mr, Uddo, the staff
considered how best to word this particular agenda item
and in doing that we identified, as you can see, all of the
lines that are included in our 1988 budget request along with
the asterisks that the Board had indicated to the Congress
that it may review those lines, By labeling it consideration
and review of LSC budget fiscal year 1988, we thought we were
including as comprehengively as possible any issue that might

arise from the budget as it was recuested of the Congress
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and I don't believe the provisions of the regulations that
would preclude my voting would apply, but in abundance of
caution, I have asked that that particular line be separated
out and I will abstain from voting on that particular part of
the motionf

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr, Smegal.

MR, SMEGAL: Well I have several things to say, Mr,

I have been on this Board with you now for almost three years
and have obéerved vou through that time veriod abusing what

T consider to be the powers and reSponsibilities.and‘the dutie
of the Chairman, You have done it again,

As Chair, you cannot make a motion. I would have
thought that at least you would have the good sense to have
someone else make that motion for you, As the Chair, you are
supposed to remain neutral,

You ‘poison the water by not only making the motion
but then arguing for it in the middle of what was otherwise
a discussion with Mr, Booker, you jump up and make a motion
that has nothing to do with his presentation, Others of us
had guestions of him vet vou disrupted the flow.of that

discussion with Mr, Booker; I understand that the phone on
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the desk may be for the purposes of a conference call with

a possible,another member of this Boarxd at a specific time,

If that is what you are doing, vou are orchestrating.this
meeting te get to a vote at a particular time when Mr, Wallace
can join us and cast a vote, I am personally offended by

it, T have a lot of guestions of Mr, Booker, as I am sure
other members of this Board do, and T would like to ¢et on
with that guestioning now and I would expect to have an
appropriate amount of time in which to do that,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: You may ask --

MR, MENDEZ: May I just address one respond.

Tom, I can understand your difficulties, but let's
just address one issue, the telephone conference, In the past
we made special effort for both you and Mike Wallace on
telephone conference calls,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: And Mr, Eaglin also,

MR; SMEGAL{ To participate in the discussion,

Mr, Wallace. as I understand it, is séheduled to
appear on that phone'at 11430 to vote and if that is what is
happening here, I am very-concerned about the way the Chairman
s handling this meeting, He has not been party to any of

this discussion today,
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MR, MENDEZ: My recollection of the past was that
we made special accommodations to you to specifically --

MR, SMESALs That is right and I was part of all
the discussions that occurred prior to the vote.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: And as I recall there were also
two things in my mind, Mr; Smegal, one is -=

MR, MENDEZ{ I want to address that as well, Clark.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: All richt, Go ahead.

MR, MENDEZ{ When we first came on this Board and
we £irst started making the various discussions, we made a
determination that all chairman of all sections, .including
the Chairman of the Board,could actively participate because
this was a special == my recollection was and is that we
thought that since the President appointed all of us that they

had a right to make their views known and that this was a

special circumstance in the way that this Board was chosen.
.And that it is not =~ the President ~~ the Chairman of the
Board, excuse me, is, in fact, an arbiter, but is also an
advocate for his position;

MR, SMEGAL{ I accept that and there is no problem
With.that excent the way you do that is you step down from the

Chair and you turn it over to Mr, Valois and you make your
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motion, You do not do it as Chair,

My point is not that, but mv point is we are in
the middle of a discussion with Mr, Booker, who you brought
hereg-with hig 21-page report and he isn't completed vyet,

He is not through,

Now-why this motion has come up in the middle of
M, Booker“s testimony, I don't understand; unless it is for
the'purpose'ofrorphestrating this meeting, Mr, Durant.

_CHATRMAN DURANT: Mr. Valois,

MR, VALOIS; Mr, Chairman& just to get this thing
moving forward, if you would relinquish the Chair long enough
to make that motion and so it will be in proper order.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Well I will relinguish -- we can
do one of two things, I will relinguish the Chair though to
ybu‘as Vice Chairman for the purpose of making this motion,
but I think it might be best if you would do me the courtesy
of simply making the motion;

MOTTION

MR;JVALOISg I move the Chairman's earlier uttered

metion,

CHAIRMAN DURANT{ TIs there a second to that?

MS, BERNSTEIN: I seconded the motion for you and
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I will do the same thing for Bob,

Let me just state though that every committee
chair has at one time or another made motions so it is the
practice of the Board -

MR, MENDEZ{ That is correct.

MS, BERNSTETIN: -= to have done it, If it is
literally incorrect for some legal impediment and I don't
see it in our Act or our regulations, then we have been
WﬁiVingzthis along, but it has now been cured, We appreciate
ydur—ﬂ vou Kknow «m

MS, SMEGAL: Thank you very much, I have not
waived It at allg I made this point at our initial meeting
back in December of 1984} and I will continue to make it.

T don™t believe it has been waived, Under the circumstances,
I think we should get back to Mr, Booker,

CHATIRMAN DURANT: May I just make =— if I might,

Mr. Uddo, just ene other comment on the telephone in terms of

Mﬁg WallaCeL One other instance that I certainly recall is
that during; I think, it was our presidential search, Mr,
Eaglin had asked for permission to call iﬁ in order to cast

a particular vote and was not part of all of those particular

processes going up to that, I don't at all fault him for that
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because he has as much right as anv other Board member to

cast his vote in a particular way. He is appointed by the
President in the same way that all of us are and that if Mr.
Wallace feels when he calls in that he doesn't have sufficient
information to address the mbtion, I think we all know Mr..
Wallace well enough to know that he will tell you that,

Mr. Uddo,

MRQ'UDDO; T do have a problem, MMr, Durant,

First of all; let me sav in Mr. Eaglin's defense,
ag T reCall? that was at the end of a long procesgss, That Mr,
Eaglin had attended virtually all of the search committee
meetings, but aside from that, I am very concerned if you
think we are going to vote on this in less than 15 minutes,
I dontt see how that is at all possible, I have a number of
gquestions, I know Mr, Smegal does. I don't see any way
that we canlin good faith vote on something this major with
less than 10 minutes of guestioning and discussion by the
Boardg

MS, BERNSTEIN: If we can'™t, we can't, but the
point is that let's move forward with what we are doing;

T don't, you know =-

MR, UDDO: But in the intent is that Mr, Wallace
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calls, we are going to take a vote on whether or not to call
the question at that point, if that is what is being laid out
here, then I think that is an outrageous breach of trust to

the Board,

i

MR . MENDEZ{ Well if we don*t get the job done,
I agree with you:

MR, UDDO:; Well we can™t get it done.in 10 minttes.
I*ve got 45 minutes of guestions, I'm suré.

MR, MENDEZ: Okay.

MR, SMEGAL: .Mr, Durant, there is a more basic
gquestion here though, ILet me just explain to you my concern
here, I have.been handed a motion that you have made or

maybe now that Mr, Valois has made on your behalf about 22

minutes ago and, if I understand correctly, Mr, Wallace has

had this motion for guite a while, Why didn®*t I have it
when Mr, Wallace got ite

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr, Wallace has not had this,

MR, SMEGAL{ This is going to be read to Mr,
Wallace over the phone when he calls?

CHAIRMAN DURANT{ That is correct,

MR, SMEGAL: I see, And he is going to deliberate

and instantaneously ~=
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'CHAIRMAN DURANT: I think vou should feel free
to ask Mr, Wallace any qguestions in terms of what he wishes
to do,

MR, SMEGAL; How is.that Mo, Wallace'has been ==
how ig 1t that an arrangement. has been made to plug in Mr,
Wallace on a conference call if, in fact, Mr, Wallace did mnot
have this particular document ahead of time?

MR, MENDEZ{ T will tell you, I have been very
interested in having something similar to this over a long
period of time and I have conducted some negotiations with
Mr. Wallace concerning these issues and Mr, Wallace has
expressed an interest over the years, As vou will well

reflect that Mr, Wallace over the vears has been one of the

prime movers in doing this type of thing, Tom,

MR, SMEGAL: I want to know whether My, Wallace had
this document before I had it at five minutes to 11:007.
CHAIRMAN DURANT: No,
MR, MENDEZy Mr, Wallace does not have the document
CHAIRMAN DURANT; The answer is no,
MR, SMEGAL:; Does Mr, Wallace have the substance
of this motion? When did he get it?

CHAIRMAN DURANT:; This motion was drafted and
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written by me last night and I asked Mr, Elgin to type it
up, In fact; made some changes this morning,

Ms, Benavideé:

MS. BENAVIDEZ: I don'%t believe we should vote on
it today,

CHAIRMAN DURANTY Ms, Miller,

MS, MILLER: We do have a committeé on this issue,
I think we:ghould Wait until the committee is finished with
their findings to vote on it,

CHATRMAN DURANTs Okay,

MR, UPDQ: I would like your assurance

¢ Claxrky

‘that we will not vote on this until there is at least adequate|

time for questions and discussion?

CHAIRMAN DURANT; Well I will reserve judgment on
that and make a determination ,{_‘

MR, UDDO§ WellrI don* want to participate in
any of the rest of the meeting if I don"t have an assurance
that we are going to have adeqguate time for discussion and
I would suggest that anyone else that feels that way, that

we withdraw ourselves from the meeting and I don"t think you

‘will have a quorum if that happens,

MR; MENDEZ; Well I agree that we ought to have
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adequate time for discussion: Let"s cet on with it,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: So let's discuss,

MR, UDDO: If he calls at 11:;30 and you try to
vote on it, T think that is going to be a breach of trust,

MS, BERNSTEIN; I have no intentien of trying to
vote at any given time; Basile,

MR, UDDOf Well somebody told Mike Wallace when to
call;

CHAIRMAN DURANT; No. Mr, Uddo —

'MSQ BERNSTEINg We know when Mike Wallace is not
going to be in court, And those are the times today he
can participate, As you may realize, this meeting £oday was
postponed and; therefore% gsome of our schedules were not
in cdnjuncti@n with today just as we have tried to accommodate
everybody else in terms of making them available especially
when we have made éhanges;

CHATRMAN DURANT; Mr, B’oaker‘«\é’

Ms; BERNSTEIN; Ue know~eiactly~whenrhe'is going
to be available so we can let him participate as much as he
can,

MR, UDDO; I don% mind accommodating him if we

have adequate time for discussion,
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CHAIRMAN DURANT; Mr, Mendez,

MR, MENDEZ: T am willing to sit here today,
tomorrow and Sunday.

CHAIRMAN DURANT:; Mr, Uddo, would you like to ask
guestions, there is Mr. Booker,

MRQ UDDOy . I think vou had already recognized Mr,
Smegal, |

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr, Smegal,

MR, SMEGALY{ Do you have g written contract to do
this project that you have brought here today?

PROFESSOR BOOKERs I don™t think so, sir,

MR, SMEGALs How were vou contacted to do this?
What was the process that appropriated this draft?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I believe Mr, Elgin phoned me
and asked me if I would be willing to give a little outline
of what I might think about the support centers and the field
providers, which I tried to do,

MR, SMEGAL: And this was three weeks ago, as I
understand it?

PROFESSOR BOOKER{ Oh, let me see, Approximately,
Not longer than that.

MR, SMEGAL: So it was in Septembher?
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PROFESSOR BOOKE‘__&;; Yes-% it was in 'S’.e'p’.c,em‘lliier;.e

_MR: SMEGAL: It was not in August?

PROFISSOR BOOKER: No. ©Oh; no,

MR, SMEGAL; You indicated you were provided ‘aw’
In resgponse to one of my questions; I thought I heard you say
you had been given some documents <=

PROFESSOR BOQKER{ Yes, sir;

MR, SMEGAL: «- by Mr, Blgin?

'PROFESSOR BOOKER{ Yeah, I believe Mr, Elgin was
the =+ you know, they came in the mail,

MR: SMEGAL{ Federal Express?

PROFESSOR BOOKER{ Or Federal EXpreSs;

MR, SMEGAL: A package of materials?

PROFESSOR BOOKER{ Huh?

MR, SMEGAL: A package of materials?

PROFESSOR BOOKER{ Yes, several,

MR, SMEGAL: Could I ask, Mr, Bayly, that I have
that same package of materials,

MR, BAYLY: Yes,

MR, SMEGAL: Thank you,

Do you have a resume, Mr, Booker?

PROFESSOR BOOKER; Not with me persenally,
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MR, SMEGAL: No, but =-—
PROFESSOR BOOKER: Well on file with the Corporatiorn
ves, sir, I do,
MR, SMEGAL:; Was it provided to the Corporation
in conjunction with vour monitoring activities in 19867
PROFESSOR BOOKER: Oh, yes.
MR, SMEGAL: Is it as recent as 1956 as a resume?
PROFESSOR BOOKER: I honestly, sir, cannot
remember when it_wés last updated. It was correct as filed,

I may have made a visit or two since then, you know,

MR, SMEGAL{ Did you -~ I think you mentioned in
describing your background that you had bheen invelved in a,
what sounded like a Legal Aid program in Michigan?

air )/

PROFESS0OR BOOKER: YQS. ¢

¢ Cass County,

MR. SMEGAL:{ Cass County,
Was that funded by the Legal Service Corporation?
PROFESSOR BOOKER Well, sir, yves and no depending

on which time you asked; It was created hy the Cass County

‘Bar Association and for 15 vears was supported by Notre Dame

Law School and the Cass County Bar Association, Members taxed
themselves to have it goinq;

Then Cass County, the county government, decided
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it was very good value for money and they funded it,

Then in, I would suppose, approximately 1981 the
program, which is an LSC program at Grand Répidsg a fairly
1argeione; took in Cass County and there was federal funding
in Cass County for abéut a year until they felt that they
ought to withdraw from that service area, That probably
strengthened resources and then the law school and the Cass
County Bar Asscociation and the Government of Cass County
carried it on to the present time,

MR, SMEGAL: Whéen it became an independént activity,
was there ever'an effort made to get funding directly from.
Legal Services.Corporation? Did you make application?

PROFESSOR ‘BOOKFR: No, sir, there was not, In
ﬁact; the current of change was quite the épposite direction,
The local lawyers, judges and programs felt very comfortable
with what they could do; For example? we could defend the
occasional indigent criminal because we did not take federal
money, And it, to some extent, constrained what we could
do, However, it was, if I can épeak frankly? important to the
provider house at Grand Rapids because the inclusion of
population areas was beginning to have an important effect

on the funding of brocgrams., And they were able to persuade
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the county government that e T fhink the funding that they
provided was on the order of $£15,000 for one'year; And the
county government =~ these people are so frugal that they put
Sears garage carpetinq; you knoww patic carpeting in the halls
of the court house. --they didn'*t want td péss up further
support that my relieve thelr budget and they agreed with it,

It wasn't a case of anybody at Cass County Legal
Ald seeking Corporation assistance or-money;

MR, SMEGAL:; No application was eve? filed by
Cass County?

PROFESSOR BQOKER: I.was not the director of
that program, I never filed one as the volunteer attorney
and I cannot say with absolute certainty what papers might
have been filed and by whom, It would be Mr. Gene Brady who
was the director of that clinic at that time,

MR, SMEGAL{ The thesis of your =- what I have
distilled from ﬁhé thesis of your presentatien to us seems to
be directed at maximizing the use of federal resources; is

that a fair statement?
PROFESSOR BOOKER! Yes, sir,

MR, SMEGAL: Do you believe there is a finite

maximum of federal resources available to this Corporation?
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PROFESSOR BOOKER: Well, sir, I am no expert on
that but it seems as I loock at the moneys that the Congress
has been willing to give the Tegal Services Corporation in
the past that there seéms to be a real limit bevyond which
it is very difficult to obtain more money from the CoﬁgreSsg
I don't know this firsthand, but I can't believe anything
but that the Corporation and its people have earnestly
petitioned for more moneys to help with this problem;

MR, SMEGAL{ Well, Mr, Booker, if you reviewed
that a little more clogely you would find out that in 1981:

I belieVe; or maybe it was ﬁszt the fundiﬁg of this Corporatior
was $241 million, T believe the next funding level was $257
and I believe the next funding level was $289, And I believe
when this Board; this Board that is sitting at this table right
now came, was confirmed, the funding level was $305,5,

The majority of this Board since it has been a
confirmed Board has never asked the Congregs for more than
$305.5, They have not sought further funding, And, In fact,
I appeared before the Appropriations Committee in June for
the purpose of speaking for additional funds because the
last vote of this Board was 6 to 5 to remaln at present funds,

Certainly the majoritv of this Board, the six majority believes
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in a maximum, And I am asking you if vou share that view,

If vou believe that federal funding is at a maximum and that

we shouldn*t seek further funding for Legal Services Corporatiopn?

PROFESSOR BOQKER: I dont'tt believe that T am
reasonably gualified to pass a worthwhile opinion on that,
That wasn't the approach I was making or the matter that I
was studying, Inla vacuum, I don"t know whether -~- what &
theoretical maximum would be, I am cuite unacqguainted with
the considerations that obviously have been debated back and
forth in the Board with respect to strategy and funding,

T didn“t mean to tell you anything about that; What T was
telling you is that with the money that you have in the last
period which, indeed; I was aware of the fact that they were

coming up with that, there remains a safe number of eligible

‘people with low-impact cases that are tragic to them that

the prdgrams‘they don't want to not serve; but they have no
real control,

MR, SMEGAL: So i§ it fair to say that you have

asked, would support additional funding for the Legal Services

Corporation?
PROFESSOR BOOKER: I*d like to have .a chance to

be better informed on, well, for example, to hear persons like
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yourself and those who differ from you explain to me the depth

of the issues, It is a complicated guestion, In general, all

'ﬁy.life T have believed in and supported publicly#funded Legal
Aid and, in general, I believe that we do not have as much
money as I personally would like to see us have, But I under=
stand that legislation and budgeting is a compromise like
warship designing, You get another coat of armor and yvou lose
10 knots, I don*t know all the considerations that are
familiar to the Board,

I can give vou my general predelictions which I
have more, bﬁt I am not privy to the policy reasons that may
be involved.

I am sorry I cantt be == I am not here, sir, to
try to say that I am an expert on everything, I told you
my modest qualificatioﬁs and they did not include dealing
with the gongress with resvect to general overall funding,

I was looking at what might be the best use of what you have,

MR, SMEGAL: Fine, Let me focus in on where your
expertise appears to bey at least in this paper; and if I undex-
stand correctly vou indicated that in 1986 that you monitored
one of the naticnal support centers; social science center,

is that right?
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PROFESSOR BOOKER: T believe, sir,
MR, SMEGAL: Let%s just focus on thHat because that
would appear then to be an area where you would have some

expertise, On page 9 of your dooument? you make the statement

-[to cover an abstract class, Now in monitoring at the center,

how many lawsuits. did YOu discover that were filed on behalf
bf an abstract class?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The litigation -—-

MR, SMEGAL: No, no, If you could just respond
to my question,

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No one sues for an abstract
class, as we both know.

MR, SMEGAL¢ Well vour document is replete with
references to nonexistent clients aﬁd classes of individuals
that don*t exist, I want to kﬁow in that last monitoring ==«

'PROFESSOR BOOKER:; The classes exist, sir, but the

¢lients do not.

MR, SMEGARL: Can you give me an example of a law-
suit filed by that support center that falls within the
category ofrthe statements contained in your document?

Is there one?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: There were no lawyers on the
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staff of that center, -Will that help you?

MR, SMEGAL: Okay. Well then let's go back to the
prior support center that you monitored, Which one is that?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I am concerned now == as you
very well know, there is a lack of attribution of where these
things happen -—-

MR, SMESALY There are a lot of statements that
vyou personally make, that's correct,

PROFE_SSOR BOOKER: ~= in my report,

If there is one thing that the Corporation and
Mr, Gomez and the Monitoring School have drummed into me is
that the Kastenmeier report and its limitations are a truly
serious matter and they are not to be vlayed games with by
me, I think I can give you general observations, but by law
this is a Sunshine public meeting and T am most reluctant
to name names or to discuss details in connection with
monitorings, some of which have not gone final vet,

MR, SMEGAL: Well I want to talk about the ones
that are final, I want to talk about your personal experience

in monitoring efforts and I want you to try to identify for

us examples that support all the statements or some of the

statements, at least, that you made in here, Now give me an
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example from a monitoring activity you personally were involved
in of class action invelving a lack of an actual client?

MR, MENDEZ: Mr, Chairman,

CHAIRMAN DURANT; Mr, Mendez,

MR: MENDEZ: I b#lieve that this would be an
appropriate matter for eﬁedutive session;

MR, SMEGAL; I am talking about public documents,
Mr. Mendez, Now~Mr; Booker has heen, by his statement, a
participant in five monitoring visits of national su?port
centers, T assume they all were bhefore 1986 hecause the last
one he indicated was in September of *86. That didn't involve
lawyers so; therefore; that didn't involve litigation,
Therefore, that doesn’t support the statements he makes in
this document,

But I want him to go-back and give me an example
that supports statements such as that made in this document,
From a monitoring visit vou personally were involved in that
has a final report,

MR, MENDEZ: Mr. Booker, T know that when I was
called «~ went before the Senate Committee confirming my
cenfirmation that I had some nervousness and that I couldn't

recall some matters exactly immediatelv én time., 2And T must
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also tell you that I just participated in a trivia, a legal
trivia quiz at the Bar Association meeting this last week and
I was really surprised that I knew a lot of information bﬁt:
I couldn't get it out very guickly, And if vou need some:
time to think about this and if you want to come back at a
later date and give it to us, I think that that is most
appropriate,

MR; UDDO: And we will delay the vote until then?

MR; MENDEZ: Why should we delay the vote on -~

MR; UDDO: Because the information that Tom is
asking for ié relevant to the credibility and weight of the
conclusion,

MR. VALOIS{ So is evervthing we have said for the

last three years, Basile.

'
MR, UDDO: T don"“t think we have said that much,
There are some very specific statements in here that I have
not yet seen the support for. It might eventually come out
if we had taken the time to do it,
MR, VALOIS: What evidence is there that we intend
to rely on Mr, Booker's report wholly?

MR, SMEGALs; Then what are we going to rely on?

MR; VALOIS: We are going to rely on the knowledge
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that we acquired the last several vears as well as what Mr.
Booker has said,

MS. BERNSTETN: That is right,

MR, UDDO: Well maybe we need a discussion of what
that knbwledge is; I am not sure of what that body of knowledq
is,

MS., BERNSTEIN: Okay, I've sat here guietly,
Basile, this morning listening to your self-righteous attitudé
about this and about your committee, Well I found out some

time in the spring that you censored a document that the staff

‘had prepared for vour committee and vou told them you didn't

want it going out because it didn't reach the conclusions you
wanted,

MR; UDDO: That®s a lie, And I am calling you a
liar for sayving that, LeaAnne, And I want you to prove thét.

MS, BERNSTEIN: Mr, Bayly.

I happened to be in the Corporation the day you
were there,

MR. UDDG: And I have never told anyone not to
éend out information to anyone on the Board.

MS, BERNSTEIN: Because there is a lot of informatio

in here we should have had months ago and your committee should
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have been working on getting these things going forward.

MR:'EAGLIN; What are you referring to?

Ms; BERNSTEIN: 120 page document entitled,
“Preliminary Review of LSC Report,"™ It is marked confidential
bhecause there is information in here ==

MR, EAGLIN/ Is that distributed torus?

MS, BERMNSTEIN: It was supposed to be, I asked
for it to be; |

MR: UDDO: Mo, it was not supposed to be.

MS, BERNSTEIN: Why wasn't it?

MR, UDDO; It was not a completed report and the
only reason I saw it because of the ongoing committee study
and my response to it was; Ylet's use it as part of the
committee study,® I never told anyone not to send it out and
no one ever asked me if it should be sent out.

M8, BERNSTEIN:; Anything ==

MR, UDDO + I want vou to prowve that I told anybody,

Msl BERNSTEIN: Because I was in the Corporation

that day, I asked, Oh; they said; oh, Basile was here this

morning, I said, "oh, what happened,"” They said he was

briefed on the state and national support, I said, "what

was he briefed with?" And there were looks between each
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MR, UDDO: I want somebody -~ I want someone to
say that I told them not to send that out because it did not
reach the conclusions I wanted,

MR, MENDEZ! Well let me just see if we can go

through this in a sort of «— arbitrate between the two of

you here;

MR, UDDOY Well I really Wduld like to know who
gaid it;

MR; MENDEZ ¢ Maybe there is a mix of communication.

Was this, in fact, presented to Basile or were you
pregsent?

MR, BAYLY: I really still don't know she talked
about,

ME, MENDEZ: Or were you even present, that is a
good place to start.

Basile, do you recall having a meeting at that time?

‘MR; UDDOs Well T had a meeting and I've seen it
and my conclusion was that we would take:all of that in order
before the committee, Some of that wag baged upon non-final
monitoring reports and that would be a part of the committee

deliberation, They weren't finished,
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MG, BERNSTEINY But how can committees continue
to meet if you've got mere information than the rest of the
committee?

MR, UDDO; It was not appropriate to be considering
that at the time,

' MS. BERNSTEIN: Oh, I see,

MR, UDDO: The monitoring reports were not finished|

MS, BERNSTEIN: You can make those decisions?

MR: UDDOJ As the chairman of the committee, ves,
I can,

M8, BERNSTEINy I disagree,

MR, UDDQ: - Other chairman of other committees
have not waited to release information until it was an appropkj
ate time to use it I want somebody to say that I told some-
one not to send that out because it didn't agree with my
conclusions,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Dr. Mendez,

MR, MENDEZ: I think there was a mix~up of
communications between staff and everybody else because clear%y
LeaAnne thought that and clearly you thought otherwise,

.MR: UbDO Well; that i1s a very specific accusatior,

MS, BERNSTEIN: No. You just substantiated it.
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You said vou didn'*t think it was appropriate, So you have
substantiated what I said;

MR; UDDO: And I did not tell anvone specifically
not to send it out because it didn"t agree with my conclusions

MR, MENDEZ{. Did vou tell them not to send it out
though, Basile?

MR; UDDOY T don't recall that it was ever even
discussed as whether it should go to the Board,

MR, MENDEZs It is obvious there was a nix-up of
communications on this issue. I suggest that we pass it.

CHAIRMAN DURAMT: Do vou have further questions
of Mr, Booker?

MR; SMEGAL: T do. I am not finished,

Mr, Booker, on page 5 of your document, the state-

ment appears as follows: "the scarce resources are not to be

rationed on the basis of an ideological agenda, but on the

basis of the actual present needs of eligible real clients

with real cases,"

What is the authority for that?

PROFESSOR BROOKER: I am discussing on page 5 the
two competing visions about legal service,

MR, SMEGAL:» Well, let's take the specifics.
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You monitored five naticnal centers and other regional train-
ing centers and some state centers, Now can you give me an
example of one of those centers that would support this
statement from your personal experience in monitoring?

PROFESSOR BOOKER{ Let me ask the Chair to
determine whether certain reports have gone final, Could I
tell you that -

Mﬁ, MENDEZ;: Would vou feel more comfortable —--

PROFESSOR BQOKER; =-- a particular report based
on the monitoring of all 17 v?

MR, SMEGAL: You didn't monitor all 17, did you?
I want to talk about the ones you monitored,

PROFESSOR BOOKER: You want to know support.

‘MR, SMEGAL: I don't want hearsay, I want facts.
If you can testify to your kﬁowledqeg If you can'give us
information to support this document based upon yvour own
personal knowledge,

PROFESSOR BOOKER: You have the interim report
which doeg name namesg which I told you I am reluctant to
do because of the Kastenmeler limitations, I do not remember

off the top of my head which reports have gone final,

MR, SMEGAL: But is it your statement that in the
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reports in which you participated that we would f£find support
for this statement?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Let's see, Which statement are
we at?

MR, SMEGAL: Well, I am still on page 5, I haven't
gotten to a couple of others yet, Start with page 5,

MR, MENDEZ: Which section, Tom, on page 5?2

MR, SMEGAL:; Page 5, the middle of the page,
“gcarce resources are not to be rationed on the basis of an
ideolegical agenda, but on the basis of the actual present
needs of eligible real clients with real cases,”

% youthave an‘example: in one of your monitoring,
bersonal monitoring activities of a real case that wasn't based
on a real client?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Which do you want to ask me
about’ sir?

MR, SMEGAL:; That is the question,

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Are vou asking me about what
the text says?

MR, SMEGALy; I want to ask --

PROFESSOR BOOKER{ This is a vision which is

supported by your interim report, your interim report on state
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centers and the article I cited to vyvou from the Harvard
Journal;

MR; SMEGAL: I want your personal experience.
One of the reasonsgs vou are here before us and not one of the
other 1945 law professors, I am aware exist in this country,
is because among your credentials are you did_some'monitoringl
Your five monitorineg visits to the national support centers.
And I want to know whether those personal experiences that
yvou had sup?ort this statement? “lack of real clients for
Yeal casesi" Specific examples;

PROFESSOR BOOKER{ Certainly at the Center for Law
and Education ==

MR, SMEGAL: Did you moniteor that?

PROFESSOR BOOKER{ Yesﬁ sir; It ig not cases that
I am primarily aggrieved about, It is the generalized
broad policy research, the dissemination of information and
contact with network that has at the root of it no real
client, You can't,as we both know, bring a case without
at least a nominal client,

MR, SMEGAL: So this statement is incorrect then?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No, sir, Your interpretation

of it is less than fair,
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CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr, Mendez,

MR; SMEGAL: "The scarce resources are not to be
rationed on the basis of an ideological agenda, but on the
basis of the actual present needs of eligible real clients
with real cases," Do you have an example of a real case
that did not have a real client?

PROFESSOR BOOKER; That is one of the -<

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr; Booker, just a second,

Mr, Mendez, |

MR; MENDEZ:{ How can you disagree with that state=
ment?

MR, SMEGAL: Because I think it is factually in-
correct, I don®t think he's got any exampleS-Eé he*s got a
whole 2l-page document that is just his personal views not
based on anything that he has personally observed, but
personal Views; I don't know where he even got this, He
may have plagiarized it,

{Laughter,)

MS ., BERNSTEIN: I think we reserve that for others,

MR. MENDEZ:; Tom, let's take the first clause,
Would you agree that you don't want to ration the resources

on the basis of an ideological agenda?
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MR, SMEGAL: Pepe, I think we all agree we want
to maximize the effectiveness of thorough funding for the
Legal Services Corporation., We have been saying that all
along, I certainly share that view as I believe everyone
on this Board does, There are lots of ways that that can
be done,

Mr, Booker referred tb the fact == in the beginning
of his dissertation talks about dissolutions. The basic
problem is the funding entities don't have enough time to
do dissolutions, And one of the things that come as a result
of the lack of funding has been local bar associatiohs, pPro
bono panels taking on some of the cases that are very
repetitive that are adanted to be handled by a lawyer who
wants to spend a day, a vear on this particular subject,

In San Francisco, as I told this Board . on several
oc_casi.onsF the San Franciscoe Neighborhood Legal Assistance
'Fqundation‘when their resgources became more limited with the
passage of timeﬁ the Bar Association of San Francisco now

does all uncontested dissolutions, Mr, Booker, because they

are the kind of thing that pro bono lawyers can get into,
They are: not as complex as other matters and that's the kind

of thing that has been going on, We are all obviously
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interested in maximizing the effect of our resources, but

these statements don't help us,

His statements, they are not factually supported,

He wants to criticize; he wants to suggest that we should
take all the funding that presently goes to support centers
and he names 87 of them, and we should distribute those to
the field programs, And he proposes that that should be
done and he basis it on this Zlépage document and a lot of
statements there, and I am trying to find out where the
factual basis for any of this document, And so far, . I am
not finding ahy;

| Now he has had experience: He has monitored five
national support centers, he told us, He has minitored a
regional training center and he has visited several state
centers, So he's got some'ekperience and I want to talk
-= I want him to tell us from his personal experience where

he finds supports for any of the statements he has made in

here "about the way that cases are filed and cases are litigats

Now he has made a statement that thev are not real cases

and they are not real clients, And I think if you are: going

te make that kind of statement, you better have some proof,

- You better have some proof, We have been hearing about that
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not only from Mr, Bookerg but we have been hearing about that
for several years now,

CHATRMAN DURANT: Ms, Bernstein,

MR, SMEGAL: I have been on this Board, as you all
have been, since December 5th or Ncvember 25, 1984 and I
have yet to see an example of that particular situation since
I have bheen on this Board; happening since I have been on
this Board,

‘Mr. Booker has been doing monitoring, I assume,
during the term that we have been on this Board and I would
1ike to have him tell us, Tt would be helpful to me. We
have had a lot of witnesses and they never come in with
specific examples, They always come in with some platitudes,
gome reference back in 1968 or some reference to some other
time periods, some ideology and let's have some facts,

Letts have some facts to support this data,

Now where is the real case that didn't involve

real clients?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Wait a minute,
Ms, Bernstein, did you have a guestion or a
comment?

.MS, BERNSTEIN: Well., I hate to interrupt this
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haranguing, but the sentence itself simply, in my mind,
reckons back to the Act itself in which it says in the

beginning of the Act that you are to «- that the purposes

of the Legal Services Corporation are to represent or to

provide legal sexvices for persons aggrieved;

In the section that was amended in 1977 when back-
up centers or support centers were reauthorized after the
Green aﬁeﬁdment had excluded them; that section admitted
the concept of doing research, but notunconnected with the
representation-of an eligible client,

The guestion doeé not necessarily mean that you
have te be dealing with a case that has been brought that
did not have an eligible client, but if we decide to expend
resources studying whether or not we should be implementing
or depl@yﬁng SDI, we better be able to figure out the
logical nexus beﬁween all of that expenditiure: of resources
for that research and a real client,

Now 1Lf one of our cemters has éexpended a great
deal of funds whether it is the Sociél Science Center =-- and
I am going to use that one because it is ~<simply because
there aren®t attorneys involVed and because there aren't

cases involved and that is a final monitoring report, althougl
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that particular situation that there was research done that
didn*t relate to a specific client, then we have got a
problem because we only have a certain number of dollars
and why spend them on semething that somebody is not concerne
about;

I hear you saying that it is okay £6r people to
make a decision whether they are at the support center
or here on the naticnal Board that it is all right for us
to decide what is best for folks, That is where you and I
disagree, That is where Professor Booker and I tend to
agree 1s that the decisions about that should come from the
clients themselves, |

Now'I read thig statement as tracking the Act,
I found nothing upsetting about it, I would just ask, Tom,
and;.you knowr, I-éan%t control your responses today and your
gpproach today, but I would just ask that rather than being
so particularly hostile and abusive that you simply make
your decision as to whether or not you believe that Professor
Bookef is someone tha; you wish"to rely on or net and nok
spend time h&ranguing about issues that may provide juestions

and may cause us problems in térms of monitoring, T
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appreciate the fact that he has been ethical in terms of
protecting those centers that he has monitored that have‘not
become final,

We are not in a situation here where you are being
asked to make a decisionbased on this report alone. T
disagree with you and Mr; Uddo about that. We have heen
dealing with the guestion of what our focus is in legal :servic
for close to three vears as a Board. And there are documents
that we have been provided that go back six years before that.
And this has been a question that didn't start with the
Reagan Administration:; it didn'*t start with this Board.
And, therefore, we are not in the situation today of being
faced with a snap problem or 5eing asked to make a snap
decision.

As a matter of fact, this Board made a decision
a couple of years ago that we wanted it folded in. That
we wanted the decision to go back to the local level. I
still believe that was a correct decision. I voted for it
then; I am going to vote for this now. But I am concerned
that you are trying to divert this debate from that policy
guestion to something snide and personal and it really demeans

you and it demeans the process. And I really -~ I just beg
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you not to do it,

MR, SMEGAL: Well, LeaAnne, let me say that if this

report had your byline on it, I would respect it as the
opinion of a fellow Board member. Mr. Booker is not a member
of this Board. I expect when veople appear before us that
they are fact peOple; We listen to testimony because people

come to us and present facts.

If I want ideology or if I want opinion, I will
listen to the Board*ﬁembers; That is what we are for.
We all have our own views and we express those views as
artfully or as inartfully as we can. Mr. Booker is not
here to express his views as the l2th member of the Boord. If
he is going to be here and he is going to take our time
appearing at the request of Mr, Durant, I want him to be
a fact witness. I want him to be the kind of fact witness
that we have been listening to and to a great extent ignoring
for the last three years. 2nd if he is not going to be a
fact witness, I think all of his testimony should be stricken.
We should just ignore the fact that he has been here. He
shouldn't be paid for whatever function he was supposed to
perform.

If he is here as fact witness, I want fact answers,
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If he is here to give us his ideclogy.on legal services, I
don't want him here because that is what this Board's
responsibility is and that is what we vote on every week and
that is what you voted in the opposite to me essentially
every time we voted, LeaAnne. I want facts here., I don’t
want a by=-line that comes out of Clark Durant under the guise
of Mr. Booker.

MS. BERNSTEIN: But, Mr. Swmegal, I would just say
that we can't expect somecne to give footnotes to something
if it will violate a confidence.

If you want to go into executive session and
question Mr. Booker about the things that he feels unable to
answer in public., I have no objection to that,.

MR, SMEGAL: fThat isn't my purpose, LealAnne. I am.
ofifended by'having that presentation made to us today.

MS. BERNSTEIN: I understand what vour purpose

is.

MR. SMEGAL: Mr, Durant could have made his
motion at 9:00 o'clock this morning or 9:30., He didn't have
to coat it in Mr. Booker's statement here. It has nothing
to do with Mr. Booker's statement as has been demonstrated

by ourrdiscussion.
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If you are stalling for 11:30 to get Mr. Wallace

on the phone that is one thing. Why don't you just say that.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Well it is past 11:30.

MR, SMEGAL: This presentation has been a waste of

our time and-I :am offended by it,Mr. Durant,

MR. MENDEZ: Tom; whenever I make a decision I
always like,even though in the past I've had my opinions coming
in, and you‘have'had your opinions coming in about various
things, I always like to have whatever information is availabls
and whether or not this is couched in all the specific facts
or not, a man of this gentlemenfs experience and he has had --

MR. SMEGAL: Providing us with his opinion.

MS. BERNSTEIN: He 1s an expert witness.

MR, MENDEZ: -~ considerable experience. He can
provide us with his opihion and T find it very helpful and
I have listened to all of the other ones and I've found that
helpful., And they have persuaded me in many instances to
change my opinions.

MR, SMEGAL: Well I am trying to find something
in Mr. Booker's presentation that will be ﬁelpful and he has
been unable to give me any factual bhasis foﬁ anvthing in his

statement other than his view ~-

Diversified Heporting Services, Inc.

1511 K STREET, N.W. SUITE 547
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(202) 6282121




i‘\’cv/

N’

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

100

MR. MENDEZ: I understand, Tom. But the fact that
you don't find something helpful doesn't mean that it is.not
helpful to others.

MR. SMEGAL: I am not suggesting that you should
be governed by my standards, Pepe, but I expect when a witness
comes before us which is supprosed to be a fact witness -- we
didn't ask this individual here as an expert. I didn't ask
him.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Do you have anv further guestions
Mr, Smegal?

MR. SMEGAL: Well, yeah, they are all factual
questions and I would like factual answers to them.

Mr. Booker, do you believe that there is an
appropriate place for class actions in litigation brought
by Legal Service Corporation?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Certainly, sir.

MR. SMEGAL: You've got a statement --

PROFESSIONAL BOOKER; I bhelieve just what our
policy is, the Corporation says that the local program has
a poliey and the program director or his designee approves
the instigation or institution of a class action, It is at

the local level that —-- and the local Board policy that it
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MR. SMEGAL: I want your view. I don't want --

'PROFESSOR BOOKER: There is an actual case actually

behind that.

MR, SMEGAL: What do you believe? What do vou
believe about this?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Well I told you that., In
appropriate circumstances the class action is a useful tool.
Corperations never -~ or the Congress has never barred them,

but it ought to be used correctly as the regulations say.

MR; SMEGAL: So this paper is a positive one
supporting the concept of class actions in particular
circumstances?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: This 'is :an actual case, sir,

and it happens to concern & .case that is published in the

published reports.

MR, SMEGAL: Do you believe it is a proper
expenditure of Legal Service Corporation funds?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Can I tell you how the case
came out?

MR, SMEGAL: No, I want to know ﬁhat your answer
is to the guestion. Is it the proper use of Legal Service
Corporation funds? If you could give me a yes or a no on
that and then whatever other statement you want to make, I
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would be happy to hear it.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Well if he can give a ves or
a no answer.

MR. SMEGAL: He can.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I think it is debatable because
the particular group of very well intended people --

MR. SMEGAL: Are those clients?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: ~- lost the point they were

" trying to establish in that particular litigation, But I

don't want to go into details as to who it was and so forth.
They acted for a noble purpose, but they made some law —-

MR; SMEGAL: The lawyers were not financed by
Legal Services Corporation, let's get that straight.

PROFESSOR BOOXER: It wasn't in LSC.

MR, SMEGAL: Well, I don‘t&think so either. 2n
OEC or anything else and maybe you're right.

‘The point is is that a proper expenditure -- in
your view, in vour view now, you are here as an expert they
tell me, in your view is the use of Legal Service Corporation
funds in a class action situation where the rights of a number
of clients can be solved with oﬁe lawguit = rather than the

individual lawsuits is that a proper use of Legal Service
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Corporation funds?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: It may be or it mav be --

MR, SMEGAL: It could be?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: 1It's not —- it could be. To pass
judgment ron that particular case in the abstract seems to
me. to second guess people.

MR. SMEGAL: Well I didn't.know that this was a

particular case, I thought you were just using this by way

of an example. It could have been a Social Security regulatiorn

I thought vou were just generalizing as vou have throughout
this;

PROFESSOT BOOKER: I really didn't make up this
stuff out of my head. There is a basis under it. I ddn't
want to be unfair. :But that was true. A close gquestion of
ﬁhether the right people to do the cutting edge leadership
are the center type pversonnel or the actual field lawyers
that T think are a lot better than anybody tries to give them
credit for., The particular group involved there has been in
the Supreme Court, I think, more than the Shell 0il Company,
but1ﬁﬁir}ﬁﬁthxiam@$@e isn't all that encouraging. That doesn't
mean they are wrong. There is a place for bringing cases

where the odds may be against you. I was just talking about
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the general question of is this what the Corporation Act and
what you as. the directed Board deems to be appropriate.
The question is for you to answer, sir, not for me,

MR, SMEGAL: No, But I am asking for your view.:
You had given us 21 pages and you do have an opinion, I
found{ on page 19 and I am asking you what is your view?

You are here as an ekpert, I want to know what you believe?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: You asked me two‘different
gquestionsg, sir,

MR; SMEGAL: I have asked you a lot of questions.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I told you myuopinion about
whether class actions are proper. I am someone who wants to
ban all class actions,

MR. SMEGAL: So they could he proper?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: They could and sometimes they
very well are good and useful.

My conclusion is what is the best way to share
bread in the lifeboat, gir. And I understand honest men
with good hearts can see this differently than I do. I can
only tell you the best truth I can.

MR, SMEGAL: Speaking of that, do you think it is

the role of this Board to seek more funding then? Would that
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be appropriate? You talk about a lifeboat, let's make the
boat bigger.
PROFESSOR BOOKER: Okay.

MR, SMEGAL: TIs it appropriate? Do vou think that

is bevond the scope of the responsibilities or duties of
this Board?

PROFESSOR BOOXER; I do not know. I can see one
scenariouinwhich = responsibile Board members who are not
people who want to deprive the poor might decideinot to go
this year or any particular year for more money 1f they
thought that that achion because of the political current,
that I am 50 ignoiant of ,might énd up eating up their own
seed corn. That they might use the credit and influence
where they could make a greater gain the following year
over the différent administration.

I don*t know what consideration should move that
débate. I wish there was mére public funding to help more
people unable to afford lawyers. I've believed that all my
life.

MR, SMEGAL: I apprecdiate that and that is not a

view shared by the majority of +thisBoard, however. We

continue to have the majority vote acainst it, more resources,
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federal resources,.

On page 10 of your report --

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I tell vou, I would have to take

the money away from the poison gas researchers and dgive it
to this program.

MR. SMEGAL: On page 10 of vour document you
say, "the support organizations or centers adopt various
fictions due to the fact that much of their activity -- for
much of their éctivity there is no discernible client
or case."”

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes.

HR; SMEGAL: Now; again, do you have any specific
e%amples? Do vou have a lawsuit that has a fictional client?
Have you had that experieénce in your monitoring efforfs?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The first of these evasions is
the assertion that all eligible poor people are our clients.
That happehed.face to face to me.

MR. SMEGAL: Some individual staff lawyer said
that?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr,. Smegal, would you at least
let him answer the guestion.

MR. SMEGAL: I am tryving to understand the
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answer,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Well let him answer,

MR, VALOIS: May you can understand if you hear
it.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: That ig not made up, sir.

That happened to me, I led the monitoring team. I was
talking with' the principal director. T was so astounded

when he said this to me that I stopped and said, "wait a
minute. I am not hear to trap vou into a misstatement.”

And for two hours we talked about is this really what vou
mean and he meant it. The report is not final. Please don't
ask me to break the confidence.

MR; SMEGAL: Well youfve got it in.quotés and
unfortunately the people in the public here don't have a copy
so that canft see it;

PROFESSOR BQOKER: That's right,

MR, SMEGAL: But, yeah, vou've got in quotesg,

“all eligible poor people are our clients.” I assume that
that is acquote from somebody, either vou or somebody else.
The point is, is that so dncorrect? We have some eligibility
requirements to be represented by Legal Service Corporation,

lawyers using Legal Service Corporation funds and isn't the
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criteria an eligible client?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: It is very incorrect. I know
you are a lawyer and I know you have read the legislative
analysis. The Act never in the 28 times it uses the word
"client" uses it to mean the class of all people eligible
financially to hawe representation in civil cases from LSC.
Clients mean a real person with a real case and a real
lawyer. There is no such thing as holding a lawyer/client
relationship to every poor person in America.

If you-believe that, it leads you to use resources
differently and often independently of what real clients
might éhoose‘and want.

MR; SMEGAL: Now these words, you can rearrange
these words and make them correct, I guess you would agree,

all poor people are eligible to be our clients, is that not

correct?

PROFFESOR BOOKER: That is ~-

MR, SMEGAL: .Is that not correct?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: That is not what was said and
I dontt ~—

MR. SMEGAL: Well, I deon't know what was said.

It is your guote, but I am asking you if that were the quote,
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would that be correct, "all poor people are eligible" --
assuming the poor people satisfied vour criteria ~- "are
eligible to be our clients?"

PROFESSOR BOOKER: To become our clients,

MR, SMEGAL: To become our clients.

PROFESSOR BOOKER:  Within our service area, yes,
that would be an accurate statement. But what you see here
is no client relationship formed with any actual person.

An assmumption of being a spokesperson for a class as the
activity that the Act funds, It doesn't.

MR. SMEGAL: No. But I keep coming back to you

statement; You go on to say, "other centers less blatant
uée other devices to avoid the problem that for much of what
they do.  They have no eligible" -- I am guoting you now —--
*they héve'no eligible client with a specific legal problem."

Give me an example, please, from your monitoring
efforts?

PROFESSOR BOOXER: All LSC programs are our clients,

Just a minute.

MR, SMEGAL: DNo, The statement is, "they have no

eligible client" -~
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CHAIRMAN DURANT: Tom, what page are you reading
from?

MR. SMEGAL: I am still on page 10. "They have
no eligible client with a specific legal problem.”

Now what is the example that supports that?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: For much- of what they do, I
think it says.

MR, SMEGAL: No, it doesn't. A period after
problem,

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Use the device to avoid the
problem that for much of what they do they have no eligible
client and no specific legal problem.

MR, SMEGAL: Well, I want one example. Not for

much of what they do, for one thing they have done. Give me

an ekample'fmom your own personal experiences of monitoring?
PROFESSOR BOOKER: Let me see what is complete
here;
| CHAIRMAN DURANT: While you are doing that, Mr.
Booker, Mr, Mendez, you had a question?
MR; MENDEZ: Well T will pass on this until

=— I would suggest that if these are not completed that we

‘go into executive session and Mr. Smegal can ask him these
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things so that he can_get the answers out,

CHAIRMAMN DURANT: Is there any objection from the
Board to go into executive session to do that?

MR, SMEGAL: Yes, I object to that. I want this
remaining before the public, If he can't answer it in the
public meeting, I don't want the answers. I only want
answers he can give in a public forum.

MR. UDDO: A point of clarification. As I under-.
stand it; if the monitoring report is finai, you can discuss
the‘information;

PROFESSOR BOOKER: VYes, Ssir..: .-

MR, UDDO: So at least 10 of those reports are
final, as I understand, so the material in 10 of the reports
would be subject to being disclosed?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Uddo, can I do one thing.

Please answer that guestion, but I have been
informed that lunch is -« we have planned lunch for noon.

It is 10 after. We are going to take a break for lunch

and continue and reconvener at approximately 1:15.

MR, UDDO: Can I just get the clarification?
CHAIRMAN DURANT: Yes. Go ahead and get the

clarification,
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PROFESSOR BOOKER: There is a final report in that
case, Do you want me to --—

MR. UDDO: Well, it is Mr. Smegal's question. I
just wanted a clarification. The Kastenmeier restriction
only applies to reports, monitoring reports that are not
final; right?

_PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: That is my understanding, as

well,

MR. EAGLIN: Could you respond to that question?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I.will because the report is
final. |

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Eaglin, Mr. Booker --

MR. SMEGAL:; I would like you to do it right
now;

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Well, we are going to break for
lunch because we are under ~--—

MR, EAGLIN; Let's finish this off.

CHATRMAN DURANT: Okay, finish the --

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The National Center fop Law

and Social Sciences in Washington, D.C., the chief director.

MR, SMEGAL: I'm sorry, what is the case cite?
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Whoare the parties?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The National Center for Law
and Social Sciences at Washington, D.C. As you may know,
the findings in that case where I was a member of the monitor-
ing team were upheld and approved by an administrative
law judge. I'm not making that up.

MR. SMEGAL: That there was a case filed onrbehalf
of a fictional client? A non-real client?

PROFESSOR BOCKER: What do you want me ansﬁer?

MR, SMEGAL: Well, I am just tryving to ~-

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Who would say all programs,
all LSC programs are clients, and I just -

MR, SMEGAL: No, no, no. We were way bevond that,
Mr;:Booker; "We are down to, "they have no eligible client
with a specific legal problem." And I asked for some support
for that statement, Now you are giving me something that is
ébsolutely unrelated to what I asked.

MR. MENDEZ: Now, Tém -

PROFESSOR BOOKER: T am trying to satisfy you,
sir.

MR, SMEGAL: They have no eligible clientwith a

specific legal problem., That's -
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PROFEBSOR BOOKER: For much of what they do.
MR, SMEGAL: For one of what they do. You don't
much, I just want one. Give me cne example?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: How about the extensive

research on the work for our proposals —-

have ==

discussion,

gix times.

MR, SMEGAL: We're talking about a case.
PROFESSOR BOOKER: GCh, no.
MS. BERNSTEIN: It doesn't have to be a case.

MR, MEMDEZ: Tom, it is not a case, You can ... :

MS, BERNSTEIN: That is what I tried to tell vyou.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: This is going to be a protracted

MR, VOLAIS: He has responded to his cuestion

CHAIRMAN DURANT: You will be asked to come bhack

right after lunch. We will reconvene at 1:15,

Booker,

MR, BAYLE: Thank vyou. for your patience, Professor

(Whereupon, at 12:15 o.m,, the hearing was
recessed, to reconvene the same day at 1l:15

p.m, ).

* ko % Kk %k k%
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AFTERNOON SESSION

CHATRMAN DURANT: We are ready to proceed. When
we left off, Mr. Smegal, vou were in the middle of some parti-
cular questioning of Mr., Booker, Professor Booker. You may
continue.

MR. SMEGAL: I guess, Mr. Durant, all my questions,
going through the -~ in regard to questions keep coming
back, statements he has made, that cause me to agk if I
could continue to explore with him his paper, gquestions that
correspond to what I have already asked him and to individual
support, personal support, personal information that he has
that will support the statements made, and I am satisfied
from what he has told us so far that I would get the same
answers that I have gotten so far.

I believe I heard him say there are no factors
or circumstances that support the statements he has made,
and I am prepared to accept his paper as one representing his
idealogy or his personal views based upon no factual support.

CHATRMAN DURANT: Mr, Mendez?

MR. MENDEZ: You and I must be hearing different
Mr. Bookers because I heard him state specifically that he

had the facts to back it up, and that I have been more than
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willing to have us go into executive session to make complete
disclosure of those, and thé rest of it, Tom, you can accept
or reject‘or whatever, but I don't believe ~-

MR. SMEGAL: I think I made that clear that I want
from him information that c¢an be shared with the public,
and there is none of that, so to the extent that there is
other, why, it doesn't help us, until such time as it is
publicly available.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Professor Booker, the -—- I have
heard specific facts from you that are of a public sort.

Are there any other particular f;ctual examples based on any
of your work that you would want to mention in addition to
anything that you have already said?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes, sir. I would be happy to
have a little chat to refresh my mind for that kind. We do
have final reports in the National Science Council, in the
Associate Sciences and Law Center at the District of Columbia,
at the Center for Law and Education,.and the Regional
Training Centers, are these -- I have two reports, two years
apart, on the very innovative, provocative program at Long
Beach, Long Beach Legal Aid. Draft reports are out for

comment, for possible correction if we made errors, to three
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other fair entities, and I do have some memories of some of
these things that we are talking about.
The contention that I am unable to persuade you of

is that these support centers do much work without a dis-

cernible client or a discernible case behind it. To be clear,

the support centers do many more things and much more of them
than actual litigation. They do pure research, sometimes
on broad general policies and law, and they do some specific
case research. They do legislative and administrative
advocacy. They produce typically publications, sometimes
very frequent and widely distributed. They do monitoring
functions where they will monitor all public proposals,
coming forth, coming before and coming out of a major legis-
lative committee, or a major administrative agency. They
will assemble a library of materials which, typically, is
fairly closely related to their broad research interests.
They will do service requests from the field, and they will
do, typically, a few actual cases in which they are co-
counsel or have a working relationship. They will do some
limited training.

Each of these activities is at least two steps

removed from the presence of an actual client, and for some
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there 1is none.

Now, I will document that for you. The Center on
Social Science and Laws —-—

MR. SMEGAL: Isn't that the one you told us has
no lawyers?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: That is right.

MR. SMEGAL: I think we can stipulate -- and that

they file no cases. I think we all agree on that. I hope they

are not practicing law, like Clark would suggest, without

a licensec.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I am trying to respond factually

to your questions, and --

MR. SMEGAL: My gquestion was with respect to a
specific pending case or one that you have reviewed as a
monitor, give me an example of one that did ﬁot have a real
c¢lient. That is all I have asked.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No case is without a client.
We both understand --

MR. SMEGAL: Then that is the answer to ﬁy ques-
tion. It isn't all of this other rhetoric.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The 90 percent of thinqs that

they do that aren't cases doesn't concern you?
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MR, SMEGAL: Is -- you mentioned -- is that the
national support center --

PROFESSOR BOOKER: WNo. I just wanted to tell vou
about -~ I told you of all the visits,which are final and
which not. i don't want to be charged with withholding that
from you.

MR. SMEGAL: But my question was very specific.
With the respect to the monitoring visit of a national
support center --

PROFESSOR BOOKER: -- about instances where there
is no discernible case or client. I am writing it as though
where the reports are final.

MR. SMEGAL: That is right, but I would like it
specific --

PROFESSOR BOOKER: That is not to --

MR, SMEGAL: I would like -~ your report is
directed to naticonal instead of state support centefs. T
don't think Long Beach is relevant.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: None of this has to do with
Long Beach.

MR. SMEGAL: Well, you.just mentioned Long Beach

as one of those that was final. I assumed you were going to
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give me some data from that, and I don't want that --
CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Smegal, I think that Mr.
Booker is prepared to try and give you information if vou
will --
MR. SMEGAL: No, he isn't prepared.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Well, why don't we ==

MR. SMEGAL: He is going to give me the information

he wants to give me which is not what I have asked for.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Well, why don't we find out if
that is responsive. Professor Booker, would you ~-

M5. BERNSTEIN: I apologize for the Board's lack
of -~

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Ma'am, I am happy that there
are people here who strongly believe a different view than
mine so that you will carry out your responsibilities to
find what the truth is and what your best policy is. I have

no resentment whatever.

MR. SMEGAL: I want you to know, all I am trying to

establish is the truth, the facts, not views, not opinions.

I have my opinions. LeaAnne has hers. So does Patrick.

We all do, and to the extent that you are giving us your views

I prefer to have them presented to me in that -- this paper
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does not present them as your views. It presents them as
facts, and there are no facts to support what you are saving
other than the fact that they are your views.

MS. BERNSTEIN: And that is your view.

PROFESSOR BOCOKER: Now, the Center on Social Science
and Law did cost of living computations for field programs
without the presence of a discernible client or case. They
did extensive research on Work Fair legislation absent these.
Believe me, sir, I --

MR. SMEGAL: These are violations -~

PROFESSOR BOOKER: =- I have pored over the
service reqguests searching to find, is there a client? Is
there a case from an eligible providing agency? There isn'‘t.
There also, remarkably, they did extended research on the
AT&T divestiture in the same circumstances.

MR. SMEGAL: When did they do that?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: AT&T divestiture? Just a
minute. I am sorry, there are -- I have read thousands of
these, and I can't put a date on that, but --

MR. SMEGAL: I apologize if I have taxed your
memory. I didn't intend to, but if you want to present some-

thing that would supplement your report, I would be happy to
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read it.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: All right.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The Center on Law and Education
probably have the final report.

MR, SMEGAL: Why don't you just present a paper?
I don't think we should take the Board's time. I -- my
personal view, if you want to direct the document to me
which will substantiate the statements contained in your
report, I will be happy to read it when I get it. I am sure
the rest of the Board would like to see it also.

MR. VALOIS: I would like to hear the rémainder of
what he has to say.

CHATRMAN DURANT: Professor Booker, go ahead.

PROFESSOR BOOKER:. The Center for Law and Educa-
tion at Cambridge had produced a major book called School

Discrimination and Student Violence, and this was worth under-

taking without an actual client or an actual case, and it

was a very major effort. The Children's Defense Fund, they
worked with the Children's Defense Fund, which is not a
funded provider entitled to our services. Extensive research
and technical assistance on -- done on service requests, very

subsgtantial, they conveyed to me that this was a professional
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report. Does this report form the basis of a monitoring
report that you participated in?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: These -~ this is a transcript
of a piece of my notes. I study these service requests very
carefully =-

MR. SMEGAL: Is that a final report, now?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes, sir.

MR, SMEGAL: What happens -- what has happened with
respect to that particular entity that you are referring to
there?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The corporation decided to
challenge their funding and continuance on the basis of the
report. They did so, and the Administrative Law Judge upheld
our findings as correct, which included these things.

MR. SMEGAL: Well, I think we can read that report.
I don't think you have to detail that any further. You
still have not given me a specific case, which is the only
question I asked. If Mr. Wallace wants to dump my guestion
and couch it in different terms, I want to know pending
litigation that inﬁolves a non-real client, and that is the
only guestion that I have asked vou, and I have been on this

now —-- you and I have been going around about this for over
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half an hour, and that is the only question I have asked.
That is the only guestion I want answered, and I am satis-
fied you don't have an answer at this time. If you can come
up with an answer, please reduce it to writing and I will

be happy to read it.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Smegal, you said Mr. Wallace's
question.

MR. SMEGAL: I am sorry; I meant Mr., Valois.

CHAIRMAN DURANT:. Mr. Valois?

MR. VALOIS: Well, Mr. Smegal is still on it. I
don't want to interrupt him.

MR. SMEGAL: I am through.

MR. VALOIS: Will you give us some other examples
as you have been doing where the centers have engaged in
the expenditure of resources and hours and presumably funds
in doing research or other projects where there was no
client involved?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes. If you wish, I will.
January 1985, request for data or sources on the stigma of
welfare participation for the purpose of assisting the pro-
gram ih regearching possible challenges to new AFDC amendmentsd.

On my book it is 1612 in that connection. February 1, '85,
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critique to Evergreen, a funded program. A CWEP study to
challenge the establishment of a work rep program by the
state legislature.

February 1985, Legal Services, northeastern Wiscon-
sin. Data on the stigma of dgeneral assistance. That program
is considering possibly challenging the practice of paying
general relief by vouchers. No client; no actual case.

Legal Services in New Jersey conducted a litera-
ture search on the cost of welfare to assist the program's
general research interests, No client; no case.

March 29, request from Massachusetts Law Reform

for information of AFDC participation rates since the pro-

~gram is studying the possible effects of an increase in AFDC

payment levels and the other facility standards. No client;
no case.

MR. ROGERS: Mr., Chairman, I can state on the
record that we did have a c¢lient, and we consistently repre-
gented a client in that particular matter.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Mr. Rogers
is the project director of the Massachusetts Law Reform.

MS. SMEGAL? I am confused as to what Mr. Booker

is reading from. Are you reading from a monitoring report
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of some entity you monitored because you named about five or
six different entities in a row in very close date proxima-
tion, and I assume you didn't monitor each of the programs.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The reguests, I have given you
the source of the requests. These are Social Science and
Law.

MR. SMEGAL: Okay, so you are monitoring == these
are coming out of a report, monitoring a report you partici-
pated in, for Social Sciences.

PROFESSOR BQOKER: That is right.

MR. SMEGAL: And it involved these other entities
that were asked for information to be accumulated, legal
research to be done. Is that your point?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I am sorry. I am a little deaf,
sir, and I am not trying to be =--

MR. SMEGAL: Well, the question is not important.

MR. VALOIS: May he continue to answer the gquestion
I asked him? I thought you were finished, Mr. Smegal.

MR. SMEGAL: Well, I was just trying to identify
what he ig doing here.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I am sorry; is there another

question?
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MR, VALOIS: Are you finished answering the question
that I asked you?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes, I pulled together what I
could.

MR. VALOIS: Have you -- have any other monitoring
reports that -- where you were involved in the monitoring,
received any judicial or administrative scrutiny?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes, sir.

MR, VALOIS: Which ones?

PROFESSOR BOQOKER: Well, in addition to Social
Science and Law, I led the team and wrote the report on
National Client's Council, and that was scrutinized by an
administrative law judge; a Federal District Court judge,
impartiil, here in Washington; the Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia; and each of those courts found that
our report was true and our conclusions accurate, and they
would compel. No judge has disagreed.

I don't go out into a field looking to see if I can
find some minor embarrassing facts. I spend as much time and
energy looking for things that are good and straight as I
do looking for any shortcomings. When I find good, I put that]

in the report, and I would not file a strongly opposed report
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that might generate defunding unless I were very sure that

that was the only proper thing to do.

MR. SMEGAL: I do have a gquestion now. You indicate

you monitor the National Clearinghouse?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No, sir. I d4id not say that.

MR. SMEGAL: What was it that was --

PROFESSOR BOOKER: National Client's Council.

MR. SMEGAL: National Client's Council.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Uddo?

MR. UDDO: Professor Booker, before I get into
asking you a few questions, there is something else I would
like to get out of the way first, and I would like to ask
you and Mr. Bayly, if he would, to help clarify the exchange
that Ms. Bernstein and I had prior to the break so that we
can clarify some of that and put that away.

MR. BAYLY: It is my recollection, and I speak now
from the viewpoint of the staff -- it is my recollection
that Professor Uddo at no time instructed or suggested or
directed me or any other staff member that I know of, to
withhold any report or information from any other member of

the Board. I must say, as well, however, that it is always
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possible that staff misunderstood or did not fully appre-
ciate that documents in dfaft are nonetheless producible

to Board members and may at some time or another have thought
that because the Chairman of a committee or subcommittee, in
one instance, perhaps,; Professor Uddof wanted to redo a
reporé, wanted to have édditional information, wanted to
supplement information, in that instance a staff may have
misunderstood or may have improperly inferred that that docu-
mentation should not be readily provided to another Board
member.

I do not know for a fact that that occurred, but
that is certainly a possibility. In any event under no circum
stances, to my recollection, has Professor Uddo, again, I say,
or any other Board member directed me or any other staff |
member not to supply information to any other Board member,
in whatever form the information be -~ a draft document, a
report, memorandum, whatever it may be.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Mr, Uddo?

MR. UDDO: Well, I just wanted to say that I appre-
ciate clarification on the record, and I would like to take
this opportunity to apoclogize to LeaAnne. I think that my

reaction was harsh, and I apologize for the strong language
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that I used.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Well, I appreciate that, and there
certainly is -~ was no intention to bring up other than the
fact that we are in a process constantly of needing as much
information as we can get, and if the staff was under a
misapprehension as far as your statement that you did not
believe it was appropriate to send it out, then that is where
the confusion came from.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Thank you, Mr. Uddco. Thank you,
Ms., Bernstein.

Mr. Uddo, your guestions?

MR. UDDO: Professor Booker, if I might, I want
to apologize to you also, not so much for any treatment you
are receiving today. I think you rightfully appreciate that
that is appropriate for people on this Board to have strong
feelings. I would like to apologize to you for the spot that
vou have been placed on. I don't think that you had a full
appreciation for the predicament that you were getting into
here, and I don't think that you -- at least, I guess that
you didn't fully understand how intense this was going to be,
and I think that particularly with the very small amount of

time you were given to produce this report, you have been
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placed in a very difficult predicament. As a matter of fact,
T would like to know with a little bit more precision how
much time-you have had to produce this report.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: T suppose there are two answers
to that, running the general clock, and also how much working
time within that period. You see, I have a full time teaching
job, and I am reteaching a course I haven't taught for ten
years.

MR. UDDO: And despite what some people think,
that does take time.

{(Laughter.)

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Go ahead. I am sorry, Mr. Booker.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: And I also farm a little bit,
and it is getting a delicate time for my soybeans, and I have
got six children who are going to high school and college --

MR. UDDO: It is kind of amazing you got anything
produced at all.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I would calculate that seven
long days, I can do something like this for perhaps ten or
twelve hours at a stretch. How much time I was able to
devote -—-

MR. UDDO: So you have something in the neighborhood
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of a week and a half of work hours, would you say?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Stretched over the period from,
I think, perhaps, the 23rd; I'11l check that out, but I did
my best daytime ~- you know, I couldn't do it while I was
going in to teach the class.

MR, UDDO: And you said the 23rd. The 23rd of
September?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes.

MR, UDDO: That is when you started on that?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I think it came up about, maybe,
a week before that, but I tried to calculate before I came
up here how much time I had.

MR. UDDO: But from its inception you really haven't]
had much more than two weeks total time; you didn't have
anything else to do.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: That is right. I presented,
pulled together, just -- let's see, today's Friday? About
a half day before I started up here with my suitcase full of
your -- I must bear some responsibility, I guess, for not
having it in your hands sooner. Honestly, I did the best
that I could.

MR. UDDO: I am sure you did, and that sort of leadsg
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me to my next question. You don't have any doubts, do you,
that if you had more'time; your report may have looked
different, and some of the gquestions that Mr. Smegal asked
and some of the gquestions that I am likely to ask might have
been covered in yourreport 1if you had had more time to
actually study the information?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The report could have been, I
believe, better written. I really donft think there would
have been major shifts of emphasis or something like that.

MR. UDDO: DNot in emphasis. In terms of the support
ing data, ahd in particular, perhaps, I guess, an executive
summary of supporting factual data might have been available?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: . Instead of giving it to you in
response to isolated questions, I am not sure I am peculiar --

MR; UDDO: I understand.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I would like to have been able
to make the kind of appendix that we made before the Federal
Court of Appeals of Chicago, and I think I owe you my
apology.

MR. UDDO: No; I still think that we owe you an
apology because I think vou were asked to do something that

couldn't be done in the amount of time that you were given to
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do it, and I have no doubt that with adeguate time, you would
have produced or been able to produce a more thorough docu-
mentation of -- perhapé we would dispute the documentation,
but at least you would have produced a more thorcocugh documen-
tation, so I think you haven't been treated fairly in being
asked to do something quite this extensive in the amount of
time that you have been given.

With respect to the request by the corporation to
do this, who made the request to you to undertake this
project?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Mr., Rob Elgin called me initially
and asked if I would be willing to study and report on this.

MR. UDDO: And what did he ask you to do, speci-
fically?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Verbal phone conversation at
that point; and he was asking me if I would examine the
question of budgeting these support center organizations with
respect to the ongoing idea that has been here since more
than a year, that old regulation of -~ having to do with
what is called, I thing, folding back or folding in. The
proposal I made; what on the experience I had; did I think

about that? Would I make a report? I said I would give it
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my best shot.

MR, UDDO: So in effect he asked you only to respond

to the one possible configuration that the Board had proposed
a year or more aga, and that is put the money in -- |

PROFESSOR BOOKER: It wasn't the specific regula-
tion. It was the general --

MR, UDDO: But that general proposal. He did not
ask you to present to the Board an array of alternatives,

did he?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No, sir. He didn't ask me to,
for example, examine the interesting question that has sur-
faced here about what the strategy of the Board, to ask the
Congress for more money —-

MR, UDDO: So when your report says that part of
the problem is the limitation of financial resources, that
is an observation that you have made based upon your experi-
ences with Legal Services, but you weren't asked to con-
gider whether the problems that you perceived in your report
might also have been solved by a larger budget?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No, I wasn't studying from that
viewpoint. My perception about not being able to serve

everyone you would like to is based on being in the trenches
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when we run out of ammunition. It is a sad thing.
MR. UDDO: So to the extent that vour report is
used by the Board to make a decision, it really ought only

be used with respect to the proposal you were asked to

evaluate., It is not, and does not purport to be, an analysis

of a variety of alternatives.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: ©Not really. The -— obvicusly
the préposal is in opposition or in comparison to the presents|
-~ the currents that I have observed. ﬂI didn't know that
there was a -~ gome detail of other proposals you folks were
studying. I knew you had been interested in this one since
the resigpation -- more than a year ago.

MR, UDDO: But you weren't -- you didn't have in
mind something like reconfiguration of national support
based upon functional lines, what sort of things do national
support centers --

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I was thinking about that and
what is the best way to get it, and the report on 1920 and 21
deals with --

MR. UDDO: Would you show me where? I didn't see
any references to the --

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Would it be useful to try to
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micromanage with a lot of new regulations? And I didn't think
it was. I didn't think that our micromanagement had worked
in the past. Let me look that up.

MR, UDDO: Sure.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I know it is right there. Oh,
yes, page 18, where we are examining remedies.

MR. UDDO: Examining what?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Remedies.

MR, UDDO: Okay.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: What measures are wise? Not
destruction. What is wanted is a difference in product, not
no product. A spate of new regulations ~- this approach
has been tfied and has failed. The discussion of how the
centers have reacted to present law and regulation demon-
strates this. Besides, that approach involves the corpora-
tion in attempting to foresee and micromanage the details
of need and service of over. 300 entities and 30 million
eligible persons, and that is the delusion and weakness in
the vision I see. A few of us really devoted and smart
people can do that kind of thing better than the free demands

of our provider lawyers and clients.

MR. UDDO: That is not a response to a suggestion
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that there may be certain things, as you acknowledge in vyour
report, that Senators do and do well, and perhaps just a
reconfiguration would achieve those same results, is it? I
mean, you were not studying that as a possible proposal.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I wasn't studving a reconfigura-
tion. The basic guestion is, does money come to them from
the field because of demand and the need to serve, or does
it come from the top with directions about how to administer
it. I didn't go into ~- because for the reasons I said in
the report, I think that from the top down is the way the
Russians make tractors.

MR. UDDO: But you didn't analyze other alternatives
for bottom up use of support, have you?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No, I didn't have detailed
proposals other than the fold-back. Is it called fold-back?

MR. UDDO: I am not sure what it is called.

PROFESSOR BOOKLER: -~ proposal that I discussed.
T thought that is what the regulation -- the old one.

MR. UDDO: Preofessor Beoker, let me ask you, what
materials gpecifically were you sent by the corporation?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I was sent 18 inches thick of

materials.
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MR. UDDO: And what would be included in that?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Great heavens,'sir. Well, I
got the statistical breakdown report from the statistical
records people with respect to the allocation of money
within the system. It is about that thick.

I got the -- let me see. I am trying to remember.

MR, UDDO: I understand.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The funded programs . updated
because very often the guestion wuld cause one to ask, now,
wait a minute, was that worth our providing or not.
and they also have to use the breakdown. I got that. I got
copies, I believe, of many of the monitoring reports, not all
of them.

MR, UDDO: How many monitoring reports did you get?

PROPESSOR BOOKER: Well, I first wanted to have
those where I --

MR. UDDO: And that is five national support centers]

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Well, I didn't ask for all of
them. WNational Client's Council I didn't ask for because
I just don't think I'll ever forget any of that, and I got
a draft of report on the State centers =--

MR. UDDO: Well, can we get back to the monitoring

reports? Which monitoring reports did you have?
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PROFESSOR BOOKER: A couple are out of my mind.

MR. UDDO: I understand.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: And there were some studies in
process in the corporation about state support centers and
about national centers --

MR. UDDO: Were you given the transcripts of either
of the two hearings that Mike Menny held on national support?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No, sir.

MR. UDDO: Were you aware that there was such a
committee? Were you informed by Mr. Elgin that there was
such a committee?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I don't recall, sir. I had
plenty on my plate.

MR. UDDO: Were you instructed, or was it suggested
to you, that you might contact me and I might be able to
assist in providing you with some information, or at least
be made aware of what you were about?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No. I understcod the notion was
that I would use my experience which included monitoring
about a quarter of the national centers, independently, and
not try to make a political consensus matter out of it.

MR. UDDO: Let me ask you -~ go ahead.
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PROFESSOR BOOKER: Now, there are two interim
studies. One was on the national centers. The other was a
detailed discussion of the state support center structure
and which is a, as you know, much more complicated -- six
three standards, and so many founders, and so forth.

MR. UDDO: But do you know who prepared the interim
report?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No, sir, I don't. They were
documents of the corporation, and I didn't find anything in
particular surprising.

| MR. UDDO: But as far as you know, they have not
really been subject to public scrutiny or for any examination
as to their content and accuracy?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No, sir. The scrutiny I made
of them for that was, does this comport with what Iihave
seen in my -—

MR. UDDO: I understand that, but you don't know
of any process that those reports have gone through that
would indicate that they have been subjected to public
scrutiny and =~

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I don'ﬁ'know whether or not.

MR. UDDO: ©Professor Booker, let me refer vou to
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page 17 of your report.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes.

MR. UDDO: You say "possible remedies should be
examined. It would be imprudent and doctrinaire not to
recognize the plain fact that there are many good and capable
people in the centers. While they were dark and disappointing
spots for the most part, when the centers do serve an actual
¢lient in a real case, it is quality work."

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes, sir.

MR. UDDO: I take from that you mean that perhaps
if you were given a broader mandate and an opportunity to
study alternative remedies, you might conclude differently
than you did in this report?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No, sir. I didn't mean to say
that.

MR. UDDO: Well, vou say "possible remedies should
be examined."

PROFESSOR BOOKER: That is not on 17 -- wait a
minute. I am on 19.

MR. UDDO: Seventeen, first full paragraph.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Okay, I am with you. Sorry

about that.
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try to claim that there weren't good people out there, and
when they did this sort of work, it was good.

The alternative that is under consideration here,
sir, is, there are, no doubt, persons who might if they were
able to have their total way, say; "Thege centers are an
abomination before the Lord. Let us destroy them altogether,"
and I don't come from that character, sir. I liked and
respected a great many of the people I met there.

The guestion is, how shall you choose under the
Act to direct their work and projects.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Can I Jjust, if I might, Mr. Uddo?
What you are saying is that in terms of this; possible
remedies or whatever; your essential thrust is that where
they are good or where they are bad, the choice in terms of
which to uge and how to use them and the extent to use them
should be made by the local providers?

PROFESSOR BOOKER:‘Yes; my —-- I have that view that
those people, in fact, are able to manage their own affairs
and select their own support group.

MR. UDDO: _If, however, that proposal, if it could
be demonstrated that that proposal would result in the des-

truction of the support centersg, would you still support it?
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PROFESSOR BOOKER: It might.be -~ it would be a
bold man that would claim to utterly foresee all that might
happen. Like the outlaw told Rooster Cogburn, "That would be
bold talk for a one-eyed fat man in my case."

MR; UDDO: It would be bold to suggest that it
might destroy the center?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No, sir. It would be bold for
me to pretend to sit here and say to you that I know ~- T am
s0 wigse I can foresee -~

MR, UDDO: Oh, I am not asking vou to foresee it.
I am asking you, if, in fact, you could be convinced --

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I do think it is possible that
some center organizations of these 87 will not meet the test
of market need and will not survive in their present form.
They may rely on another, on private or other governmental
funding. They may -- that may not be successful. I think
the centers that have been defunded could not have survived
the free choice of the clients to be served and the field
providers.

I don't think it is -- I have more faith, I think,
in the quality of the support center people than their work.

When they turn their energy and attention to working for real
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PROFESSOR BOOKER: No, on the question of how they
ought to operate. It is really a vision one, vision two --

MR. UDDO: Well, that is not really my question.

My question is, there have been some rather specific criti-
cisms of the impact that this budgetary shift would have on
the continued exlistence of all support centers.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I heard about those earlier from
a different source.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Uddo, are you referring to the
comments tha£ were made at our June 26 -- when this came up
before -- in 19867

MR. UDDO: T am referring to the comments of June 26|
I am referring to the comments at the hearing in New Orleans
which was the first meeting of my commlttee in New Orleans;
significant written comments that were submitted in response
to a request from that meeting in March of last year in New
Orleans, and any other sources of -~ you sald you were privy
to that from somewhere else. I take it that was probably the
training task force that you sexrved on?

PROFESSOR BOOKER; Certainly the surfacing of this
idea first crossed my horizon when I learned, vou know ~--—

studies claiming that this is available, what is available in

Biversified Reporting Services, Inc.

1511 K STREET, N.W. SUITE 547
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(202) 628-2121




R

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

157

transcript is an orange --

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Is that your subcommittee?

MR. UDDO: Right, back in March. You didn't have
that?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Sir, if that was in the packet -~

MR, UDDO: You didn't read it. I understand.

CHATRMAN DURANT: -I don't think he said =-- he
didn't say he didn't read it. He is just not sure whether
it was in the packet.

MR. UDDO: No, he said if it is in the packet, if
it was in the packet, you don't remember seeing or reading it?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: That is right. I don't know
whether it was sent out --

MR. UDDO: And as I say, I think justifiably so.
You were asked to do too much in too short a period of time,
but in addition to that set of wverbal testimony, there were
also a number of written submissions with comments directed
towards the problems that this procedure would cause. Did
you read those? I am not geing to ask you whether they were
given to you, but there were rather a large number of written
submissions that went along with that he;ring in New Orleans.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Well, I was made acquainted with,
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perhaps, in thumbnail form, maybe a dozen arguments that
could well be important to you folks in deciding. One of them
T think, sir, had to do with the creation of transitional
problems and case takeover and so forth. I did pay attention
to those, but T didn't see my role as filing some contesting
or answering to people with different ideas.

MR. UDDO: All right, well, then, having said that,
being aware that there are some criticisms and concerns, I
am concerned about page 19 of your report where you make the
stétement'rather categorically that this proposal would not
destroy the centers. It would make them necessarily
responsive to the needs of our providers. The product would
have to be needed and valuable enough to be sold rather than
subsidized.

I find that a fairly bold conclusion unless you
addressed specifically or prepared to address specifically
some of the criticisms that have been leveled against this
particular proposal.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Well, that was my view. I will
see if I have got my notes, and I will see if we can get
around to answering -- you want to put these —-- T have been

trying to give it some clear thought.
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MR. UDDO: ©Oh, I am sure you did.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The best conclusion I think I
draw onithis cguestion would he changes.

(Short pause.)

MR. UDDO: Do you feel that you gave enough atten-
tion to those criticisms to make that clear a conclusion?

MR. MENDEZ: Well, let me just -- I think that T
have read most of those criticisms, and I don't disagree
with that conclusion.

MR. UDDO: Well, I am not asking you a guestion.

I am asking Mr. Booker on what basis he makes the conclusion.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Professor Booker, just a minute.

PROFESSOR BCOKER: I am sorry.

MR. MENDEZ: The way that you are phrasing the
question is that if yoﬁ'~-=that:one must follow if you have
these conflicts,that you can't possibly assume that is the
correct answer, and I can see all of the conflicts and I can
assess all of those, and still come up with that answer.

MR. UDDO: Well, I don't doubt that you can, Pepe.
My only concern is that if this report is going to be the
basis for the action, I would like to know the basis upon

which the conclusion was reached, and without a thorough
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analysis of the criticism, it is, as I think Tom said,
another very respected man's.conclusion; but I am not sure
that we see here the basis for the conclusion.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Could I just interject here before
we go any further, because Mr. Valois and I on separate
occasions this morning, and Mr. Mendez has said that this
presentation would not be the basis of any decdision that is
being made, at least --

MR, MENDEZ: Well, I use the information that he
presents to me along with all the information that I receive
from you -—-

MS., BERNSTEIN: That is right --

CHATRMAN DURANT: Let's do it one at a time.

MR. UDDO: I guess, then, that my question would be
if we have been here since nine o'clock this morning, hearing
about it, reading it, and talking about it, and if you really
don't need it to make a decision, you know, we are wasting
time. I thought that it was being offered to support the
Board's decision.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: It is being offered as a part of
a broader mosaic, and the reason we are here until whatever

hour it is is because both you and Mr, Smegal have asked to
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ask questions of him, and that is fine. Remember, all of the
reports, all of the written comments that were received for
your New Orleans meeting, I think a good number of the Board
members saw those and read those, and that the -- and I know
obviously some of you, some of the Board members were present
at those committee hearings, I mean, so that it is not as if
those itemé are not being taken into account in the Board's
deliberations.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Not only that, but Basile, in
answer -+~ in reference to your specific question about his
conclusion that the centers need not necessarily have been
destroyed, we went through a year and a half ago about the
amount of non-LSC funding for the national support centers.
We examined that question before your committee was even
started., We talked about the viability of the center when
more than half of their budget comes from another source, and
see, so I don't have a problem coming to the same conclusion
he has. His conclusion coincides with my conclusion, and I .
don't know whether or not he had -~ whether he examined the

funding for these centers and how their funding has grown,

and the proportion of LSC funding as opposed to outside fundiﬂ

and how it has grown. I have looked at those things.
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MR. UDDO: Well, I understand. You would concede
that it is a legitimate question to try to test the conclu-
sion that'éppears in the report?

Ms; BERNSTEIN: I am pleased for you to ask as
many gquestions as you like, but I think -~ I am with Peée.

I think you need to ask the question in a straightforward
way and say, "Upon what did you make those --"

MR, UDDO: Well, I did. I went through each one
of the things that would have the criticism in them, and
asked whether he took those into consideration in reaching
his conclusion. You know, I thought I weighed -~ the word
we usey‘quite'carefully; and all I am asking is how he
reaches that conclusion. WNow,you may have indepenaent rea-
sons for agreeing with the conclusion, but I suspect that this
report in the eyes of many is going to be considered the
basis upon which the Board makes a decision, and I just wanted
to make sure that I understand how Professor Booker reached
his conclusion that this.would not destroy the centers. He
may be right. I just want to know how he reached the conclu-
sion.

MR. MENDEZ: I think every one of your questions hav

been fair and legitimate. All T can say is that T had some
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difficulties with the way you phrased one of the questions.
MR. UDDQO: Okay. Y appreciate that, We won't
belabor this, Professor Booker. Let me just ~- one of the
things that'I thought when T ran intoc that conclusion, and
I don't have an opinion on that yet. I have read the criti-
cismg, and I have heard the responses, and frankly I don't
know if it would destroy the centers or not. I think that
there are legitimate criticisms. I think there are arguably
defensible resgponses so I -- it is one of the reasons why
I was involved in what I hoped was going to be a process to
elucidate a little bit more specifically what the effect
might really be.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: And I will tell you when my

consideration of that question began. When it surfaced in

the Task Force on Training, many members of that committee
strongly wanted the task force to adopt a resolution con-
demning the policy of the Board, although we have been
studying different kinds of things on the budget.

In the end it was decided that we hadn't done a
study of budgeting money and resources then, but we had a
lot of considering, though, a lot of talking among other

menbers of the task force, many who had these fears that this
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is a death warrant, and I had to -- the way that task force
left it was that each of us were to communicate our conclu-
sions about that to the gentleman who is chairman, Dr.
Gaboury, and I know that I did so after about a month of
talk, and I talked more than once with Dan Kaufman out in
Colorado, and with Dean Sponsler down at the law school in
New Orleans, and in the end the best -- you know, we are
impromptu --

MR. UDDO: I understand, and that is half of my
concern ~-

PROFESSOR BOOKER: = The best conclusion I could make,
thinking as hard as I could, was, I thought these people have
the stuff and the resources to survive; that they won't
be killed by the competition. They are somewhat better than -

MR, UDDO: Now, as I recall, that was apparently
not the conclusion of most of the people on the task force
that you served on.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Well, sir, the task force
didn't make a finding about that.

MR, UDDO: WNo, but the individuals did communicate
their theories, and that —- as I recall there was a letter

including -~

Diversified Beporting Services, Inc.

1611 K STREET, NW. SUITE 547
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
{202) 628-2121




P—

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

165

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I will tell you how that happened
Six members of the committee, after the committee had been
discharged and released of its duties; got together by some
means without advising the rest of us, and adopted a joint

letter in which they expressed their feelings and conclu-~

siong. I wrote to the person who had circulated that letter

that I was really -- I felt badly about having been excluded
from that particular meeting. The reasonigiven was it was
thought I might oppose it, and several other -- we had no --
you know, a group of like minded people got together and
wrote that letter. That is not the work of the committee.

MR, UDDO: No, I understand that it was the work
of individuals, but at least six of the individuals felt
that there was some concern there,

Let me -—

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Most of whom, sir, have a vested
economic interest in the continuation of exactly the system
we now have.

MR. UDDO: I understand. When I read that conclu-
sion and the strength in that conclusion, something occurred
to me that, as between -~ I thought might be something we

could discuss and something understandable. You teach, as I
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do, torts. ©Now, I know in my law school torts is a required
course. In fact, it is at Notre Dame. And one of the things
T think about when I think about it being a required course
and, you know, we hear from students all the time something
similar to what your conclusion is here, and that is, you
really shouldn't impose upon us a required curriculum. It is
that kind of top-down management, and we really shouldn't
be constrained to take the courses that you think we should
take.

And I wondered what your response would be to a
proposal that law professors —-- that we would not have a
required curriculum, and law professors would not have guaran-
teed salaries but that their salaries would be based upon
how many students showed up in their classes, or signed up
for their classes.

Would that be a system that you think would be
workable?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I think you are asking me about
apples and pecans.

MR; UDDO: It may be, but T would like your answer.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Well, sure. I will be happy to

answer that for you. The presumption under which any school,
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including a law school, operates is the assumption that we
are, in a way, that we are to our students ~- that we do
know better, and they come here because they accept that
notion.

We are also charged by the profession with certify-
ing in many states their taking certain courses and their
competence, and the examiners will turn them out if we don't
do it,

Now, respectfully, sir, the lawyers in the support
centers are not personsg superior to the lawyers in the field
provider house, able to tell them what is best, and able to
tell their clients what is best for them. The analogy, I
think, breaks down.

MR. UDDO: They could have more substantive exper-
tise, couldn't they?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Sometimes they do, sir. Some-
times they don't.

MR, UDDO: Well, and that is true of law professors,
too. Sometimes we are good judges of what students should
do, and sometimes we are not.

MR. MENDEZ: I think I would look at your argument

a little bit ==
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MR. UDDO: It was not an argument. It is just a
guestion.

MR. MENDEZ: Well, let me look at your guestion
one step removed. Doegn't the student really, in the final
analysis, have the choice? He can elect to go to that law
school or not, and before you go to the law school, don't
you or doesn't a student, in fact, look at what the regimen
is in the school and that aspect, so he does have that free
choilce.

MR. UDDO: Well, he really doesn't because of the
limitation on where you can go to law school. ©Not every law
school can —- has to take evervyone who comes there so it is
not going to be a free market, no matter how you slice it,
so if we had a system where everyone could get admitted to
every law school, and it was a perfect, free market, and
they shopped for the school that they thought had the most or
the least regquired courses, maybe so, but it doesn't work
that way, and I guess one of the things that --

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I have never heard the free market
defined that way.

MR. UDDO: What is that?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: . The free market has never been
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defined that way.

MR, UDDO: Well, a law student doesn't have that
kind of choice because -~ they all might want to go to Hérvard
but they can't all get into Harvard, so that may be the
school that has the curriculum that they would all choose,
but they can't all go there.

And one of my concerns is that I wouldn't want my
reguired courses, and I have never -- or my elective courses
for that matter subject solely to the whim of students. I
mean, I think that at some point it is important that someone
make decisions about what sort of things ought to be offered
and what sort of thingé students should take.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: As we both know, sir, if
we were to purport to give a law degree on the system that
you mention, we would be discredited by the ABA and the AKLS.
It is our fileld lawyers, who are men of will, determination,
experience, and a damned lot of skill, are not law students.
They are full sized professionals.

One of my problems with the system that is now in.
place is that the lesson it holds up to our field provider
lawyers is that, "You are somehow inferior. Where the real

lawyering, heavyweight stuff is to be done, we have to send
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for the intellectual shop crews." No private firm functions
that way. The success record with respect to actual litiga-
tion does not tend to support that. The four and five man

law firm in the rural community is perfectly capable of

~mounting a successful constitutional challenge on a funda-

mental point and getting the help they need off the free mar-
ket.

MR. UDDO: Of course, law firms use --

PROFESSOR BOOKER: They are not law students. They
are not high school students. They are full lawyers. We
got our clients to trust them, and I think we are right to
do so. Why can't we?

MR. UDDO: Well, I guess the obvious question then
would be, what do you say to the realization that, at least
at the hearing in New Orleans and from most of what else we
heard, their judgment is that this is only good for both of
them,

MR. MENDEZ: I would tell vou that I think that
their judgment weighs equally or less than mine because I
sit on this Board and I think --

MR; UDDO: I appreciate that.

MR, MENDEZ: ~-— it is a good proposal.
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MR. UDDO: You are a skilled litigator. Every time
I ask Professor Booker a question that he shows any hesita-
tion over, you jump in, I am impressed with your litigation
skills.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: And we with yours, Basile.
Professor Booker, go ahead and answer the question.

MR. UDDO: The guestion was, if, in fact -~ and
I agree with you that our field lawyers are full professionals
experienced people who can make judgments, that this point,
whether we like it or not, the judgment that they have
expressed is that they don't think this is a good idea.

MR. MENDEZ: Who said that?

MR. UDDO: Well, everybody who testified in all
the written submissions in New Orleans.

MR. MENDEZ: ©One guestion, though. Did all of those
people have economic interests?

MR, UDDO: Well, if he wants to answer it that
way, let him answer it.

MR. MENDEZ: Professor Booker hasn't sgsaid that.
He has included in that definition to everybody.

MR. UDDO: Professor Booker, I can see they are not

~going to let you answer the guestion, so I am going to move on
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to another question.

MS. SWAFFORD: No, no. I withdraw, and I want to
hear what he says.

MR. UDDO: Do you want to answer the gquestion?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I do not know the extent of
your sampling and participation and the way it was conducted.
One of the problems, for example, with the old North report

was that they were something like the Literary Digest poll

of 1936. There were no safeguards. T have seen entries into
that where lawyers firmly believe, and it is idealogic with
them, this sort of thing. What the test does not mean is
that they used every center frequently, all year long, for
every purpose.

MR. UDDO: I agree with you. I am not impressed
with the North study. I don't think that . the North study =--

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I am sorry, but I have seen
nothing really scientific about -- obviously, we are ﬁot
really talking about people who happen to have collateral
interests. The people who believe in the grand strategy
theory are not limited to centers. Other good and reasonable
persons can believe that, and if they do, they are doing what

their conscience and judgment tells them to do in making that
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gort of representation to a committee like yours, and -- I am
sorry, I don't think the elections, they are on that, and --

MR. UDDO: Tf£f there were a scientific survey that
you thought was well done that reached the conclusion that I ~

PROFESSOR BOOKER: I would want the Board to con-
sider it carefully.

MR. UDDO: So you think that would be a legitimate
bit of evidence that the Board should consider before enacting
a program?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: That and méhy other things. I
hope I have not taken out the position that I think it ought
to be complied to -~

MR. UDDO: ©No, I don't think you have.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: =~- with your judgment.

MR, UDDO: No, I understand that, and vou think
that the Board should take into consideration a number of

things, including if there were such a scientific study, the

- opinion of the people who are served by the support center?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Certainly.
MR. UDDO: And one final question. On page 19 you
also make this statement, that this would cut back -- "this®

meaning this proposal -- cut back generalized, broad policy

Diversified Reporting Services, Inc.

1511 K STREET, N.W. SUITE 547
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(202) 828-2121




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

174

research and political activism, is without a doubt.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes, sir.

MR. UDDO: How do you know that?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Well, it is like knowing that
a heavy object unsupported won't fall -- will fall. Sorry:
I am getting pretty tired now.

The guestion is, who will pay for this, and the
answer 1s, people with real clients and the disposition of
the money are not going to bear the resource for general

policy research. They have too many other good uses. It

would have to be a very serious item, and i1t would have to be
~~ to that client. I think there would be a lot less of this

networking and examination -- you know, passing out the sheet

music.

MR. UDDO: You would concede, though, that it could

not, alas, come out that way? I mean, the field programs

could choose to support broad policy research and political

activism with the additional money that is given to them with

the intent that they will use it to buy back support services.

It could be used to buy back that kind of services, couldn't
it?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Certainly it could. The real
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problem with that, sir, is the LSC Act forbids that choice.

MR. UDDO: Well, and that is one of the problems
with this proposal, exactly what will the LSC regulations
mean in the context of this kind of proposal, but T think
it is too early to --

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The statute says that neither
by grant or by contract can the agency undertake broad,
general policies or legal research unrelated to the service
of clients.

MR. UDDO: Which would seem, as a guess, that the
probable approach to centers that do that is defunding:
right? Rather than a broadbased change -~

PROFESSOR BOOKER: The National Science Council
took three years and tossed the corporation 80 percent of a
year's funding in legal fees to defund. Sir, I know that
vou know the difficulties of that procedure. You have got
87 centers, and besides, sir, defunding 1s a last resort
thing. It is a meat ax. I think the path of the demand -~
the supply and demand principle, the free market principle,
is a gentle and more accurate corrective than to go out and
hang up a bunch.of scalps or something like that.

MR, UDDO: I appreciate your patience and your
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cooperation, Professor Booker. I think that, as I say, you
have been saddled with something unfairly, and I think it was
too much to ask anyone to do in the time that was available.
I think you would have been an excellent witness before my
committee, I don't think your report substitutes for what
my committee would have done or was intended to do, but it
certainly would have been helpful to the committee to have
had you in, and I appreciate your patience, and again I
apologize to you for the unfair predicament I think you have
been placed in.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Well, I only hope that I can
have been of some small help or service as you struggle
with the burdens that you have to carry.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Any questions?

MR. EAGLIN: No.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Any other member of the Board
have any guestions to Professor Booker? Mr. Mendez?

MR. MENDEZ: I just have one. If, as a result of
us defunding these, or moving all of the funds in from
state support and national support, that they undergo a
demise, the center, would it be vour belief that the local

programs can find in thesge 370~0dd places, appropriate, even
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though not exactly the same type of support, appropriate
support?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes, gir, I do. I don't believe
that such results will follow. I have too mueh.resPect for,
you know, the manuals prepared by the consumer center are
standard fare in every glossary in this country unconnected
with our c¢ity. T think that that market for products and
skills «- but if it were to be s0, yes, there are these 370
and in addition, there are the resources that ordinary, privat
law firms use when they feel they need an expert witness or
a study of some sort. I just gave you very quick, random
pages out of standard Bar journals indicating that. Because
they must subsidize the present system, our providers do not
look into the external market although without their willing-
ness it is costing them about six percent or more of their
annual budget to subsidize this.

I should also note that a section of the statute
that is not often paid attention to authorized the President
by Executive Order to make available to the corporation the
resources of every other part of the Federal Government
that might relate, details to be worked up, to their work.

I would like to say of the Training Task Force, for example,
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we met representativeg of all the services. They have a

real law school over there in Virginia that is a high class
operation, and it is not about court martials and military
law, not all of them, because what service lawyers do, or
half of what they do -- when I went to Grisholm Air Force
Base, half of their legal office in that base was not devoted
to these court martial type things. It was devoted to the
fact that enlisted personnel with large families frequently
fall below the eligible assistance line; They have the kind
of consumer and landlord-tenant and being ripped off problems
that plague so many of our people, and the service school
give a lot of training to qualify their legal officers for
that, and those people, I know they spoke to us, were
delighted at the notion of cooperation that could be worked
out between us.

What other resources the Federal sector might
present -- see, if you make your own product and then sub-
gidize it at your delivery system's expense, the delivery
system would be foolish to look outside the flock. They have
already paid for what they got, whether they want it or not.

This thing is called the Public Interest Handbook,

and it was published this year in 1987, and ~- it has got an
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excellent index at the back. You might want to look at that
and see 1f you think -~ there is a lot of help out there
that there has been no incentive to consider, and it is not
necessarily simply Class A baseball,

CHATRMAN DURANT: Ms. Bernstein?

MS, BERNSTEIN: I just have a question, follow-up
to that, because you had said that you did monitor some of
the basic Guild programs.

PROFESSOR BOOKER: Yes;

MS., BERNSTEIN: As well. When you monitored those
programs, did you see a large, specialized need for support,
unusual Support; unusual cases, in the centers that you moni-~
tored that would take an outside unit? I know some of our
local programs, for instance, have their own elderly unit,
or their own housing law unit, where they develop their own
experts, but did you see in the monitoring that you had a
kind of reliance or a helplessness that would indicate that
there is a definite need for specific support?

PROFESSOR BOOKER: No; I did not. I have monitored
Long Beach twice, two years apart, and an innovative program
at Evergreen which covers about 39 counties in the state of

Washington, and.theéeﬂpeople‘did not have occasion to reguire
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those -- in fact, they were bending theif own systems to
carry it and doing it, I thought, extremely well.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Any other Board questions of
My, Booker?

{(No response.)

CHAIRMAMN DURANT: The court reporter needs a break,
and why don't we take a break for about ten minutes or
fifteen minutes?

{A short recesg was taken.)

% Kk %
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CHAIRMAN DURANT: The Board meeting is reconvened.
Are there any other questions for Professor Booker from the
Board?

Mr. Rogers?

MR. ROGERS: Mr. Chairman, my name is Allan Rogers,
executive director of the Massachusetts Institute.

I have one request, and that is that I didn't hear
Professor Booker say that he had reviewed any final report
of the State support center, and I also heard him say that
he had reviewed a hearing report on State support, and I would
like to agk if this hearing report is available, and on behalf
of the State support.centers I would very much like to review
that report and have an opportunity to comment on it. I am
troubled by the notion that the witness would come before
vou and draw conclusions about State support, anyway, on the
basis of the report which I gather is a distillation of mone-
tary visits and other information, and that that report has
not yvet been made available to the State support units, and
I would like formally to request that we be given a copy of
that report and an opportunity to comment on it.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Thank you, Mr. Rogers.

MR.SMREGAL: I believe T made a request earlier for
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all of the material given to =--~

CHAIRMAN DURANT: And Mr. Bayly has it down.

MR.gMEGAL: Are we open for discussion on the
motion?

CHATRMAN DURANT: Yes, sir.

MR.SMEGAL: As a point of personal privilege I
would like to point out to you, I believe the motion is out
of order, and out of order in the sense of the understanding
I have had since January 30, 1987.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I think, for the purposes of the
record, because of your earlier point, I think this is Mr.
Valois's motion.

MR.SMEGAL: Well, irrespective of where the motion
comes from, I mean to point out to you that at a meeting of
the Audit Preparations Committee on January 30, 1987, Mr.
Chairman, you announced the appointment of a committee to
study support, and in fact I am going to quote for you, and'
I have got the transcript, page 214, in front of me, the
January 30, 1987, meeting. "I have asked Professor Uddo to
chair a committee that he and I will establish to review some
of those letters and the points raised and determine whether

they make sense or whether they don't make sense, and then
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revisit this question when Professor Uddo's committee has
completed with its work," unquote.

I ask Professor Uddo whether he has completed with
his work: his committee has completed its work?

PROFESSOR UDDO: ©No.

MR.SMEGAL: Who is your committee?

PROFESSOR UDDO: HMr. Valois, Ms. Miller, and my-
self.

MS. BERNSTEIN: I am also on the committee,

PROFESSOR UDDO: I have never gotten anything,
information to that effect, As far as I knew, it was Bob,
Lorain, and wmyself. I can't find anything else in any of
the minutes --

MS. MILLER: Pardon me. She did ask to be on that
committee,

MS., BENAVIDEZ: So did I, but I never wasg -=-

MS. BERNSTEIN: Yes. See, this is something that
has been very confused, Basile, is part of the problemg is

that this has never been egtablished as a separate committee.

It is a subcommittee of My. Valois's committee, and that is

all the people that are on Mr. Valois's committee are on your

committee,
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PROFESSOR UDDQO: I never got any communication to

that effect. All that was sent to me was Bob, Lorain, and

myself.

Everyone is welcome. I am just telling you what
I was -~

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I understand that, and I think
as I -~ I don't specifically recall as I sit here who these
specific people that ~- you and I talked about who the

members of the committee ought to be, and whatever, and I

don't recall specifically, and maybe, Tom, if it says it in

that transcript or any other who the particulaf members are --

MR.SMEGAL: That isn't my point. You are missing my
point.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Well, but the point has been
faised -

MR.SMEGAL: My position to the committee is --

CHAIRMAN DURANT: -—- and therefore I wanted to
address it so that it would be addressed since it had been
discussed.

MR.SMEGAL: No, the significance of what I read,
the gquote I read from you, is the fact that there was a com-

mittee set up chaired by Professor Uddo, and that this
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question, the question of your motion or Mr. Valois's motion,
whoever we can attribute it to today, the gquestion of that
motion was to be revisited when Professor Uddo's committee
completed its work. WNow, that is your quote. I have gone
through many transcripts of meetings since that time, and the
only other mention I can find is in the material that was
sent to Congress,

Now, at the point where you make that statement,
I believe there was a footnote on our budget that said.
"subject to Board studies." That became more elaborate aftexr
the appointment of Professor Uddo's committee to have suffi-
cient additional words in it to certainly lead Congress to
believe ag well as myself to continue to believe, that this
Board would not review the gquestion of State and national
support centers until such time as we had an opportunity to
receive the benefit of Professor Uddo's committee report,
and T don't believe that we have that report today, and I
believe, Mr. Durant, your motion, or Mr. Valois's motion, is
out of order, inappropriately presented to us today.

CHATRMAN DURANT: Any other comment?

PROFESSOR UDDO: I share Mr. Smegal's view as to

the -~ the motion 15 out of order because I don't +hink it is
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adequately described on the agenda, but I did believe that
the -~ the creation of the committee would be given suffi-
cient time to study the question of National and State
support, to weigh the current systems that had been -~
against this Board's action last time a similar proposal was
enacted. We have really ohly been in existence something
around six months. That was a January meeting. It was some
months after that that you fiﬁally appointed a committee.
We had a first meeting in March in New Orleans, and have not
had, I think, sufficient time to produce anything that would
be of use to the Board. I don't think anything that we have
seen today is of much use to the Board to try to make suqh
a dramatic decision so I would concur with Mr, Smegal that
it violates the letter and Spirit of the creation of the
committee to now short circuit the work of the committee and
to offer this motion, so I would concur that it is out of
order and that it should be voted on.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: iOkay, any other? Ms. Miller?

MS. MILLER: Well, this is not to this, but I just
would like to know what contract was Mr. -- Professor Brooks
under.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Professor Booker?
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MS. MILLER: Booker, yes.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: It is my understanding that he
was sent a personal services contract from the corporation
which I am told he has not received that was -—- and I have
not seen it, either -~- in order to do a report to the Board
for this meeting on this subject.

MS. BENAVIDEZ: Could you tell us when that report
was mailed to him?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: When the personal services con-
tract —-

MS. BENAVIDEZ: Uh-huh.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Bayly, if you would please
find that out and let Ms. Benavidez know when the personal
services contract was sent to Mr. Booker. It is my under-
standing that Mr. Bayly will find that out for you.

Mr. Rogers?

MR. ROGERS: Mr. Chairman, I had a question about
the meaning of the motion. The motion states that all funds
provided to one involved of four subcategories shall only
be expended for the local delivery, direct delivery, of
client services for eligible poor persons.

What if I am in a field program, and I want to get some
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training done or some support from existing or maybe former
support center or some other entity. Do I read this that
that would not be permitted by a program because all of the
funds have to be used for direct delivery?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I don't read it that way. I
read it that if the -- obviously, if you have to represent
a person in a landlord-tenant matter or whatever the parti-

cular item is, is that -- and there is a trial, for example,

and you need just to use a common example, you need an expert,

and a different ~- and an entity provides that support to you,

I see that as part of direct delivery.

MR, ROGERS: So, for example, under -- I am trying
to figure out what you intend here by this language.So that
your intent is that if this motion passes, if it goes into
effect, and programs could contract with national centers -~

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Yes.

MR. ROGERS: -- export centerg?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Yes.

MR. ROGERS: Regional training centers --

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Yes.

MR. ROGERS: ==~ and others --

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Yes.
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MR. ROGERS: For same kinds of services that they

ask for or use now, provided what, provided that they are --

CHATRMAN DURANT: Well, so ~- I guspect if you
contracted with a -- you know, the support center to simply
do a research project or whatever, that is unrelated to a
particular case for a particular client, that is a part of
what -- I mean, usually when -- well, go ahead, Mr. Mendez.

MR. MENDEZ: I think, really, what that is saying
is that we don't want to have all of these studies done by
local programs, that he made reference to those type of
studies without a specific client being involved.

MR. ROGERS: Let me test that out a little further,
if I could. As you probably know, there are a lot of support
services that are offered, programs, in the context where
there is no particular client case involved. Training is
one. For example, under this language could a field program
contract with an outside entity +to provide training to the
field program staff?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Ms. Bernstein?

MS. BERNSTEIN: The local field programs right now,
if there were no entities directly funded by the corporation

for support services, local field programs can contract with
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their trial lawyers assocliation to get training. Right?

MR, ROGERS: Correct,

MS. BERNSTEIN: They could contract with an expert
in a field ¢f law in order to testify at a trial. Correct?

MR. ROGERS: Correct.

MS. BERNSTEIN: They could retain some entity to
be on call for a period of time in order to provide assis-
tance. Ig that correct?

MR, ROGERS: Sure.

MS. BERNSTEIN: The training threshold would depend
on the work plan of the program, would it not? In other
words, a local program could not realistically expend half
of its funds in training and expect their budget to be
approved by the corporation, but in terms of necessary
training for the ongoing delivery of legal services to
eligible poor persons, the idea of this, at least my under-
standing of this motion, is that that choice making‘possibi—
lity is in the local programs, and if they wish to contract
with your center to provide a pilece of testimony on a given
case or some research on a given issue, and it is in the
delivery of services to an eligible client, if they wish to

contract with your center to do training on an area that
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their clients need help on, they are free to do it. If they

don't want to contract with your center, and they want to
use the trial lawyers' association or they want to use the
National Health Lesson or the National Youth Center instead,
they are freé to do it.

MR. ROGERS: My qguestion is, I don't think this is
what the language sayvs.

MS. BERNSTEIN: I think it is clear.

MR. ROGERS: I think the language ties this to
having specific eligible clients for a particular matter, and
there are a whole host of support —-- work that is now done
by support centers and the program, indeed, which are not
tied to a specific client. They are a general need.

MS. BERNSTEIN: This language is directly out of
the Act: "Legal assistance to eligible clients"is used
in the Act many times, and --

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Allan, let me just add one other
thing. I mean, I think it is also important in this, is one
of the reasons that the last paragraph was added, that is
focusing on substantive client training and client managed
initiatives, 1s to also in those decisions, perhaps, or in

gspecific training, Board training, or as in some cases I know
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down in New Orleans that when we had c¢lients at that particuls
meeting, we talked about specific kinds of client advocacy

in administrative hearings and working out some specific
things and some welfare programs and projects. I mean, that
is the kind of thing we would want to encourage, to, in
effect, also broaden, if you will, the participation of
clients, clients trained, in the whole delivery of legal
services.

MR. ROGERS: I am trying to figure out what you
intend to exclude, if anything, from what activities are now
carried on by field programs by using this language. I heard
Mr. Mendez say one thing, and that is, perhaps, studies or
research efforts unconnected with client representation. I
ask whether there is any other kind of activity which you
intend by this language to prohibit the field programs from
engaging in?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Well, I think all of those,
obviously, are going to -- I mean, the -- when the process
takeé place of evaluafinq and approving what it is first by
lbcal boards as to what has to be specifically done in order
to deliver those services, local Bbards with, you know, review

ing those particular training and support needs, and I am sure
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that as, you know, that if there is the appropriate local
Boards are satisfied that that is dealing with particular
clients and particular service ways, I suspect the corpora-
tion isn't going to object.

MR. ROGERS: Okay, is the answer to my guestion ves?
I asked whether there was,is the intention to make through
the motion ox, indeed, anybody else on the Board, to prohibit
field programs from doing -~ by these new findings -- from
doing anything that they now do. Mr. Mendez mentioned the
area of studies. I was trying to figure out what it is you
intend.

MR, VALOIS: I think I would have to do it the
other way around which would be to have somebody tell me a
specific example, and then decide whether or not that fit
into our definition of direct delivery of services to poor
persons. I voted last year for what I thought was a proper
reform which was really to take the support funds and give
them directly to the field for their'expenditure as they
deemed appropriate, obviously within the -- whatever rules
and regs we have. The only specific example I have heard,
in answering your guestion, but it is the only one gou have

raised, is studies unassociated with a present client with a
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present legal problem. That sort of expenditure would not
be permitted under category one, as I understand the motion.
MS. BERNSTEIN: I seconded the motion. I do not
have anything in mind that this would change in terms of the
local programs, in terms of their activities, because the
local programs have fiduciary boards that make decisions
based on priorities and in conjunction with our Act, relating
to the direct delivery of legal services to c¢lients.
Now, in terms of delivering a quality service,
they can't wait, if they have got a knowledge that there has
been a change in the law in a particular area, and that they
are likely to have clients because in the past they have had
clients, if they wish to have a two-day seminar for the
attorneys in their office or contract if there has been a
procedural change in the state as faf as trial procedures are
concerned, they don't have to have an eligible client in order
to get that training because it is within the fiduciary
decision of that board that in order to provide guality
legal services, they need to prepare for that, and a certain
amount of that is going to be done at the local level. That
doesn't change the fact, though, that the local programs

should not be in response to this motion, should it be passed,
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decide that they can broaden the possibilities of problems
that they need to prepare for because they are still dealing
with their priorities, the Act, their responsibility to follow
their work plan and what kinds of proportion of their budget
is to be spent for training, how much is to be spent for
community education, and those kinds of things. I don't see
it changing the local programs at all.

MR. ROGERS: All right. Let me put the guestion
another way. Yéu do not intend by this wording to restrict
field programs endgaging in any activities that they can now
engage in under the Legal Services Appropriation Act, regula-
tions -~

MR, MENDEZ: No.

MS. BERNSTEIN: No.

MR. MENDEZ%: Let me see if I can clear up what I
wanted to do. I don't want to see local programs assuming
a character such as some of the national progréms have now,
the research, in quotes,‘character.

MS. BERNSTEIN: ' But the only thing I see in this
motion is in the second paragraph, as Mr. Durant polints out.
There 1s within this motion a reflection of this Board's

interest in local programs providing for client centered
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activities. Now, obviously in a motion you don't set out all
the particulars.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: One of the concerns that I
certainly have heard in my travels around the country from
individual client is that in the process sometimes, too, of
making some of these decisions there is not the participation
and the openness sometimes with clients in the process of
making those decisions. On the other hand, there are programs
that strive very hard to have substantial client inveolvement,
not only in the Board sense but in a programmatic sense and
in the delivery sense. |

Yes, sir?

MR, CLYDE: I am Bcb Clyde on behalf of the Funding
Criteria‘Division of the Budget Advisory Committee. Since
the issue has come back around, apparently, to a form of
privatization, I thought it was appropriate that we reiterate
that the position of the committee has been expressed to
this Board on a number of occasions. I myself on November 1
last year --

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Mr, Clyde, I can't hear you. If
yvou could speak up?

MR. CLYDE: I am sorry. In testimony to the Board
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in support of its mark, or this year, reiterated that we had
adopted the resolution unanimously in Cambridge last year

that opposed any effort to privatize support, and instead
urged that full funding, in fact increased funding -- not

just from the.Funding Criteria Division of the Budget Advisory
Group. The entire steering committee of the Budget Advisory
Group which consists of over 220 -- fund raising that we have
been talking about here today.

And the representatives to the Budget Advisory Group
are not just directors like myself but include staff and
financial representatives so we think that there is a broad
spectrum of support in our basic service delivery component
for the continuation of support services that you are

describing as being eliminated.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I don't -- no, no, wait a
second .

MR. BLYDE: Privatization.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: I don't describe them as being
eliminated. I ~- it is a gquestion of accountable decision~

making. It isn't enough, Mr. Clyde, to simply say that we
are gathered together and have formed and are going to provi&e

vyou with this unanimous resolution because when people begin
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-- I mean, it is‘like the Nork Study, and one of its defects
ig that when people get together in a local program with
client involvement and have to make accountable hard choices
of the allocation of their resources, it is a far truer
reflection of what is necessary and what is needed, and that
is the essence of it. It is very easy, frankly, for, you
know, resolutions to be passed, and as Professor Booker said
in response to one particular question involving the Nork
Study, it is very easy to say "I use this every day, every
time, and in every possible way,” and it also doesn't surprise

me, you know. The status gquo, the way things are usually

done, is alwayvs resigstant to change, and that the -- I
remember in the late 19th century when the head of the -~ 1
don't think it was the Patent O0ffice, but -- made the obser-

vation that there were few inventions left for man and women
to do, so I think it isg, in terms of what works best and in
terms of what serves clients best, I think that that decision
will be more appropriately reflected in decisions that are
made in how resources have to be directly allocated rather
than in polls that have no direct accountability to them.
PROFESSOR UDDO: Mr. Chairman, I would like to call

a question on the motion.

Diversified Reporting Services, Inc.

1511 K STREET, N.W, SUITE 547
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
{202) 6282121




19

10
i1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

‘motion ~— everybody wants to take credit for it today -- is out of order

199

MR. SMEGAL: Well, preliminarv to.that, 1 ask for

a ruling of the Chair. I believe your motion , the Valois

for the reasons that I have stated, vou made a representation
on January 30 that this Board would not revisit the gquestion
until such time as Professor Uddo's committee gave us the
benefit of their deliberations, and-you have just restated
that right now, and I want a ruling on it. Are you going to
suggest that this motion is in order?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: T ruled earlier, Mr. Smegal, in
response to Mr. -- Basile's question that it is not out of
order.

MR. SMEGAL: This motion is in order and consistent
with what you told this Board on January 307

'CHAIRMAN DURANT: This motion is in order, and if
it is inconsistent with anything that has been said,
obviously the Board can vote it down if the Board agrees with
you. Second, I don't see that it is inconsistent because
I think that as Basile has pointed out in his questioning to
Professor Booker, he possibly belieﬁes that a particular
configuration is a better approach to go, and if he upon

completion of his work can persuade the Board that that is, in
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fact, the case, he is a persuasive advocate and I know will
attempt to do so.

I think this motion is broader than just the
guestion of the support.

MR. SMEGAL:I would like to join Mr. Uddo in calling
for the guestion, Mr. Durant. It is obviously wasting our
time talking about this subject any longer. There is a group
in here that have a preconceived attitude towards thig issue.
They are not willing to wait for the committee you appointed
to come in with its deliberations., It held several hearings.
They are in the process of distilling those hearings, and
you are not willing to wait for that. Let's get on with the
issue. I want to vote right now and call for the guestion.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I know you want to vote right
now because of plane considerations, and as I have indicated
to you, that I have made a commitment to Mr. Wallace regard-
ing his opportunity to vote on this matter. I have been
informed by the Secretary of the Board that Mr. Wallace will
be calling at 4:00 o'clock for that purpose, and that there-
fore discussion will continue --

MR. SMEGAL: I don't believe that is the case.

CHATRMAN DURANT: Well, just a second.
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MR, SMEGAL: If you wanted Mr. Wallace to vote on
this matter, we can start the vote, and you can recess the
Board =--

CHAIRMAN DURANT: No, no,

MR, SMEGAL: In my absence and the absence of
others, vou can get the vote when Mr. Wallace calls here.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Just a second.

MR. MENDEZ: Tom, would you agree to take the vote
and leave the vote open for Mr. Wallace?

MR. SMEGAL: I just suggested that.

MR. MENDEZ: Okay.

MR. SMEGAL: If that is what Clark wants to do, if
he wants Wallace's vote and you are going to sit around and
wait for Wallace to call you back ~- I don't want to do that.
I want the vote now, and you can have Mr. Wallace call in
any time he wants.

M5. BERNSTEIN: Could I just respond to this whole
business about the committee for just a minute? Because I
talked with you during one of the breaks, Basile. I do. not
believe that a Board vote on this today means that the com-
mittee is not to finish its work because the committee's

charge is to look at those particular structures and the
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concept of a national approach to support, as to whether or
not that is something that has, in fact, worked in the past
and should be the operation for the future.

We are in a situation, though, where we have always
been given to understand here that as long as something had
status quo standing, that it somehow came in with a better
opportunity than something else, and that we should give
deference to it. I disagree with that. I think that we
continue our look at where -~ vou know, what kind of specialisz
support 1is needed. I think we look at some of the options
that are out there. Mavbe there are situations where there
are national benefits to be gained by purchasing something
on a national level.

However, I think that we also can in good faith
say, without knowing -- I mean, the suppositions have been
forwarded that the support centers will fall. I disagree with
that.

PROFESSOR UDDQO: 1In all fairness, LeaAnne, that
was the understanding, I think, when the committee was
appointed, that it was going to be studying specifically the
question surrounding the Board's action last time and any othe

alternatives or proposals that might come out of it, and I

Diversified Reporting Services, Inc.

1511 K STREET, N.W. SUITE 547
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(202) 628-2121

ed




R

Sawm

23

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

203

don't at this moment agree that this committee survives this
vote. I just don't -- I am not sure what the committee
would do, but really, I would like to again reiterate my
motion to call the question. I have a plane to catch, too,
and I would like a vote on that motion to call the question.

MR. MENDEZ: Let me clarify this. I want to make
sure that we are all in agreement that we can leave it open
for Mike as a courtesy to Mike.

PROFESSOR UDDO: That is fine.

MS. BERNSTEIN: But I am not so sure that that —-

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I don't know if you can technicall
do that. I suppose if we unanimously agree to that --

MR. MENDEZ: I think if we unanimously agree to it,
I think we can do it. I think that is a courtesy to Mike.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Do you have any disagreement to

that?
| PROFESSOR UDDO: I have no objection.
CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Smegal, do vou have an
objection?
MR. SMEGAL: No, I already stated =~
CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Eaglin, do you have an objec-
tion?
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MR, EAGLIN: No.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Msg. Benavidez, do you have an
objection?

MS. BENAVIDEZ: No.

MS. MILLER: No.

MR. VALOIS: My problem is that, given the
vagaries of what is actually going on, I don't know what
happens if Mr. Wallace does not call. Mr. Wallace is in
trial, and is going to a Judge and say, "Your Henor, I have
to make a call at 4:00 o'clock." It may or may not be heeded
by His Honor. I don't know what kind of trial it is, what
the jurisdiction is, or anything else, but if Mr. Wallace
doesn't call at 4:00, and Mr. Wallace doesn't get afound
to calling at 6:00, do we just sit here and wait for Mr.
Wallace's call?

MR. MENDEZ: WNo.

PROFESSOR UDDO: No. I think the agreement was
that =-- I think you would have to have him vote at some sort
of open meeting.

MR. MENDEZ: That is correct, but -- that is fine,
but I think =--

PROFESSOR UDDO: I am willing not to object to his
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-~ to leaving the vote open so that he can vote. T can't

waive the reguirement that it be done at an open meeting.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Ms. Benavidez, would you be
willing to walit until -- T mean, I understand your plane
doesn't go until tomorrow. Is that correct? I think every
other person who is -~ I think Mr. Smegal, Mr. Uddo, Mr.
Faglin, and Ms. Miller all have planes to catch. Would vyou
be willing to wait until Mr, Wallace calls and then if we
take their votes now?

MR. FEAGLIN: I want to wait until the end, too.

CHATRMAN DURANT: Oh, vou will be -—-

MR. EAGLIN: If I have to change my plane reserva-
tions, I plan to be here until the end of this meeting,
whenever that happens.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Okavy.

We haven't gone -- I have unanimous consent on
Mr. Uddo's point.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Did he sav he consented?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: He hasn't said yet.

Do yvou consent?

MR. EAGLIN: Mr. Chairman, there is no specifica-

tion that the vote has to be concluded within a certain
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period of time once we begin to vote, is there?

MR. VALOIS: As long ags the meeting is still going
Oon.

We will leave the meeting open until next Wednes-
day, if that is what it takes?

PROFESSOR UDDO: I don't think we would do that
even 1if we were going to all stay here, leave it open until
next Wednegday. I mean, that is the problem with having
tried to arrange it this way.

MR. MENDEZ: May I make one suggestion? I would
suggest that we —-

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I think we can do this. Just a
second. Let me.just ——

MR. EAGLIN: I believe his likely time, Clark,
is probably at 6:00 because that is 5:00 Central Time, and
I am sure that they would conclude whatever they are doing by
then.

PROFESSOR UDDO: You have to go to my motion calling
the guestion, don't you?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Yes.

MS. BERNSTEIN: It takes a two-thirds majority.

PROFESSOR UDDO: To what, to call the question?
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CHAIRMAN DURANT: To call the question.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Well, Mr. Smegal pointed that out
at an earlier meeting.

PROFESSOR UDDO: Well, let's vote.

MR. MENDEZ: I agree that we should do this voting
now and leave it open for Mike.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Well, unless we get demand on this,
I don't want to do it, and besides I am not sure it is legal.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: You will be here until the --

MR. EAGLIN: I will stay until the bitter end.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Well, we first have to make the
unanimous consent decision.

MR. MENDEZ: Bob?

MR. VALOIS: What is it we are being asked to con-
sent to? To leave the meeting open until such time as Mr.
Wallace and every other member of the Board has cagt his
vote? Is that what we are being asked to consent to?

MR. EAGLIN: Yes, to leave the vote open until
that time.

MR. VALOIS: Is that what we are being asked?

MR. EAGLIN: Yes.

MR. VALOIS: I will consent to that, if that is what
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we are —-~

CHAIRMAN DURANT: All right. Lealnne?

MS. BERNSTEIN: I will consent to that.

CHATRMAN DURANT: Mr. Mendez?

MR. MENDEZ: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Ms. Swafford?

MS. SWAFFORD: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: So we have unanimous consent to
that.

MR, MENDEZ: All right, now, in view of that I
think we will take the vote. If they want to have the vote,
let's have the wvote.

MS. BERNSTEIN: No, no. I consented to that. Now
I want to do something else. I need -- I need to have an
opinion from General Counsel whether there will be any allega-
tion that somehow this is not appropriate because Mr. Wallace
has not been --

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I don't think he can give you an
opinion as to whether there will be any allegations. I think
he can give you an opinion as to whether or not he can -~
whether, in his judgment, that is permitted by the bylaws.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Yes. I am concerned, frankly --
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MR. VALOIS: Well, specifically, whether or not a
vote under such conditions is a valid vote.

MS., BERNSTEIN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: If you want to take a lock and --
if, and I appreciate the taxi problem —-- if as a matter of
courtesy -—-

PROFESSOR UDDO: It will be moot.

MR. SMEGAL: Well, it seems to me highly inapprop-
riate that we are sitting here discussing whether two
members of the Board who have been here all day are going to
be able to vote on an issue that has been discussed all day,
or whether our votes will be cast aside in favor of someone
whe has been in court all day and has heard none of this.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Shea, do you have an opinion
on this?

MR. SMEGAL: That is a very interestiné situation.

MR, SHEA: I would like to hear, if I may =-- there
have been a lot of exchanges. May I have the guestion with
some precision?

PROFESSOR UDDBO: Whether or not we can leave the
vote open until Mr. Wallace calls in to vote by telephone.

MR. VALOIS: Well, specifically, what I said was unti
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every member of the Board has voted.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: If there 1s a quorum present at
the time the vote --

MR. SHEA: Yes, I think a gquorum, T think a guorum
must remain, and I think the Board on its own, and frankly
I am venturing on this, but I think the Board on its own may
decide to extend that acceptance of the votes, but I think
nevertheless there should be a quorum here during the
pendency of the vote.

MR, EAGLIN: The absence of a quorum has to be
raised, though; isn't that right?

MR, SHEA: That is —-- as a matter of fact --

MR. EAGLIN: So if we complied in thig, then we are
not going to raise the issue of the absence of a quorum.

MR. MENDEZ: Let me ask this guestion to the Board.
How many of you will be here? How many will stay?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Eaglin will be here. We
will have a guorum.

MR. MENDEZ: Let's vote.

PROFESSOR UDDO: We are voting on thelmotion -

MR. EAGLIN: We may not raise the issue --

CHAIRMAN DURANT: But you will be here?
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MR. BAGLIN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Okay.

MR. MENDEZ: Let's vote.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Wait, wait, wait. Mr. Shea is
to give us an opinion.

PROFESSOR UDDO: He gave an opinion.

MR. SHEA: If we have a quorum here, yes.

MR. EAGLIN: ‘Is that correct, or is it the fact
that the absence of a guorum has not been raised?

MR. SHEA: Well, I would say out of prudence I
would suggest that a guorum remain. I think it is a matter
of -- there is a -- once the meeting is convened with
a guorum as you have it, there is a presumption that the
quorum remains, and yes, that presumption will prevail unless
a Board member asks for a roll call at the conclusion or
during a vote because a roll call would reveal the absence
of a guorum. But absent the roll call, then the presumption
of a quorum will remain.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: But you are going to be here,
and Ms. Benavidez 1s going to be here; is that correct?

MR. EAGLIN: And I won't raise the issue of the

absence, if it comes to that.
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CHATRMAN DURANT: And you won't leave?

MR. EAGLIN: I plan to stay here until the end,
and you are going to stay here until the end?

MS. BENAVIDEZ: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Okay.

MR. EAGLIN: I will change my reservations if I
have to.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: So you don't see any problem
with us doing a vote.in terms -~

"MR. VALOIS: No, he doesn't. Let'ls-vote,

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Well, are we voting on your
motion to -— are you withdrawing your motion to call?

PROFESSOR UDDQ: We have consent te vote on the
motion. WNobody objected. I withdraw my motion to call.

Let's just vote on the motion.

MS. BERNSTEIN: All right, exactly how does it work

that the training is out of it?
CHAIRMAN DURANT: There are two votes.
PROFESSOR UDDO: I am going to abstain from that
vote, anyway, S0 it doesn't make any difference.
MS. BERNSTEIN: Okay, which one are we doing, is

my question.
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CHATIRMAN DURANT: We are doing the main motion

first, the main motion first.

MS. SWAFFORD: We are doing Mr. Valois's motion?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Yes, which =-- and I will just

quickly read --
MR. EAGLIN: You don't need to do that.
CHAIRMAN DURANT: Well -~

MS., SWATFORD: We know -~ that is --

CHATRMAN DURANT: It is designated as Exhibit 1,

and I will hand it to Mr. Bayly so that the record is clear.

Ms. Swafford, how do you vote?

.MS. SWAFFORD: I vote for the motion.
CHATRMAN DURANT: Mr. Mendez?

MR. MENDEZ: Avye.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Ms, Bernstein?

MSE. BERNSTEIN: Yes.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Valois?

MR. VALOIS: Aye.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Durant votes "aye.

Miller?
MS. MILLER: No.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Ms. Benavidez?
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MS. BENAVIDEZ: No.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Eaglin?

MR. EAGLIN: No.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Uddo?

MR, UDDO: DNo.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Smegal?

MR. SMEGAL: No.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Okay, and we will wait until
Mr. Wallace calls to vote.

MS. BERNSTEIN: We don't want to do the second vote
with --

CHAIRMAN DURANT: We are going to wait for the
second. We can't ——

PROFESSOR UDDO: Well, I am going to abstain.

MR. SMEGAL: I vote that yvou reverse the roll call.
Roll calls are normally done alphabetically, Clark, and I
don't know Whether Smegal comes first or last.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: All right.

MR. SMEGAL: I will say no whenever you tell me to
say no.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Okay, thank you. We will just

do the second after Mr. Wallace calls. Why don't we take
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a - '
MR, MENDEZ: Why don't we adjourn subject to call?
MR, SHEA: May I be heard --
CHAIRMAN DURANT: No, I don't want to --
MR. SHEA: I would just suggest that the Board be
cognizant -- I want to just advise the Board on the basis of

my rationale. Under Section 1601.15{c¢) which deals with
meetings, and in particular meetings where Board members
participate telephonically, there is a provision that a
quorum is present, all the directors may participate by means
of conference telephone or any means of communication by which
all persons participating in. the meeting are able to hear
one another, and by which the interested members of the public
are able to hear. I take this consent that was just raised
as effectively either obviating, dealing -- either waiving or
obviating that, if that was -- I think that was the tenor of
the incorporated —-

MS. BERNSTEIN: We do not need to waive that, do
we, because there will be a speaker phone in which everybody
will be able to hear the votes that are cast.

MR. SHEA: That is correct. As long as there is a

guorum here, of course the Board is able to --
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MS. BERNSTEIN: And those votes that have been
cast will be reiterated so Mr. Wallace will be able to react
to what the votes have been.

MR. SHEA: That is correct, and correct me if I am
wrong, but the main vote has not even been voted on.

CHATRMAN DURANT: Yes, it has.

MS. BERNSTEIN: The main vote was voted on. I
don't quite understand how that came first, but --

CHAIRMAN DURANT: It has been voted on. The main
vote has been voted on. That is what we just voted.

(Telephone.rings.)

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Hello? Michael, how are you?
We are voting, and we are all voting because we are waiting
for your vote, so just a minute. Let me put this on the
speaker.

Michael, can you =-- all right, the motion that
was made by Mr. Valois and seconded by Mg. Bernstein is as
follows:

"In an effort to focus scarce funds for legal
services on local delivery, I move to amend the LSC budget
request for Fiscal Year 1988 as follows: Roman numeral I.

Direct Delivery of Services to Poor Persons: A. Programs
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4presently funded as basic field programs and supplemental

field programs, $282,938,000. B. Native American programs,
$7,022,000. C. Law School clinics, $1,000,000. D. DRirect
delivery alternative dispute resolution initiatives,
$2,000,000. And then Roman numeral II, Administration and
Development, $12,540,000, for a total budget of $305,500,000,.
All funds provided in Roman numeral I,'direct delivery of
services to poor persons,' close guote, herein totalling
$292,960,000 shall only be expended for the local direct
delivery of client centered legal assistance to eligible
poor persons. All programs presently funded as basic field
éroqrams and supplemental field programs shall establish
specific substantive client training and client managed
initiatives solely dedicated to the purpose of redressing
legal grievances of client eligible persons."

The motion was seconded. The vote that has been
taken, Ms. Swafford voted in favor of it. Mr. Mendez voted
in favor of it. Ms. Bernstein voted in favor of it. Mr.
Valois voted in favor of it. The Chairman voted in favor of
it. Ms. Miller voted against it. Ms. Benavidez voted against
it. Mr. Eaglin voted against it. Mr. Uddo voted against it.

Mr., Smegal voted against it. It is five-five. It is your vot
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gets folded into the basic field and supplemental field pro-
gram lines. In fact, the number I read, the 5282,938,000
in the motion, the first motion, assumed the money from
training development and technical assistance so that would
have to be a technical correction, but there is now —-

MR. WALLACE: ~- a separate vote to fold that in.

CHATRMAN DURANT: -- a separate vote to fold that in

MR, WALLACE: Okay.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: And we will take that vote now.

MR. VALOIS: For the record let the Vice Chair say
in view of the objection of the prior motion by the Chairman,
that the Vice Chair hereby utters the Chairman's motion on
this subject as well.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Thank you.

MS. BERNSTEIN: I second it.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: And it has been seconded. Is
there any discussion?

(No response.)

CHATRMAN DURANT: We are prepared to vote. Ms.
Swafford?

MS. SWAFFORD: I vote "aye."

CHATIRMAN DURANT: I am sorry; yes?
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CHATRMAN DURANT: - Mr. Mendez?

MR. MENDEZ: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Ms. Bernstein?

MS. BERNSTEIN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr., Valois?

MR. VALOIS: Yes.

CHATRMAN DURANT: Mr. Durant, yes. Ms.

MS. BENAVIDEZ: No.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Mr.Eaglin?
MR. EAGLIN: No.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Wallace?

MR. WALLACE: Ave.

220

Benavidez?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Smegal, and Mr. Uddo, and

Ms. Miller are out of the room, but the record should

reflect that Mr. Uddo would not vote on this particular item,

but that Mr. Smegal and Ms. Miller if they were present would

vote against this motion as well. The motion carries.

MR. WALLACE: Mr. Chairman, do you have further

need for me, or can I get back to my client?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Anything further from the Board?

MR, MENDEZ: . Thank you very much, Mike.
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MR. WALLACE: Thank you all, folks. Have a safe
trip home.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Good luck. Bye.

The next item on our agenda, if the Board wishes --

MR. MENDEZ: Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Just a second. -- if the Board
wishes to take it up, is the voucher project étatus report
and the report on the law school clinics. Is there any
feeling of the Board as to whether to take those up?

MR. EAGLIN: I read them.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I beg your pardon?

MR. EAGLIN: I read them.

CHATRMAN DURANT: Oh, did you? Okay.

MR. MENDEZ: Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Mendez?

MR. MENDEZ: I would request that Mr. Bayly
immediately pass this information, this vote, to the Hill.

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Believe me, I think it has already
happened, Mr. Mendez.

MR. MENDEZ: I request that a formal letter go.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Is thére any feeling from the

Board on the items of six and seven on the agenda? 1Is there
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any feeling?

MR, MENDEZ: I move that we postpone until the
next Board meeting.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Is there a second to that?
Is there a second to that?

MR. VALOIS: I second.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: 1Is there any discussion?

MR. EAGLIN: Do you want to mention when the next
Board meeting is going to be based on what we talked about
last night?

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Yes, I agree with you.

MR. MENDEZ: Is the next Board meeting Monday?

CHATRMAN DURANT: Just a second. I assume all in

favor of that motion, signify by saying "aye.

(Chorus of "aves.")

CHATIRMAN DURANT: Opposed?

{(No response.}

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Motion carried. Those two reports
will be deferred. Mr. Bayly, when is the date set for our
next Board meeting? |

MR. BAYLY: The next Board meeting is the fourth and

fifth -~ fourth, I mean to say, Thursday and Friday in
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November, and that is -- it is right before Thanksgiving,

as I recall.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: The 18th and 19th of November.

MR. BAYLY: The 18th and 19th.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: In Philadelphia.

MR. BAYLY: The 19th and 20th, and we will be in

Philadelphia, I expect.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: It is not the fourth, then.

We moved it up —--

MS. BERGMARK: ~- because of Thanksgiving.

MR, BAYLY: IExcuse me. I am corrected, but the

proper dates are November 19 and November 20.

CHATRMAN DURANT: In Philadelphia.

Ms. Bergmark, do you want to speak before we

adjourn? Please.

MS. BERGMARK: I realize it has been a long day,

and my request for your consideration is on the refunding

have been a few changes in grant assurance.
first problem is -—:somebody noted it -- is

‘the fact that no notice of these changes has

application, grants assurance. Once again this year there

We sent out our

gone out prior

to releasing the refunding application, and in at least one
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instance there was apparently a change in policy that is
incorporated in one of the grant assurance changes. T call
your attention‘specifically to grant assurance number seven.
An addition has been made to this grant assurance that we

-- the recipient will be responsible for all reasonable and
necessary expenses relating to the LSC information gathering
efforts, including but not limited té the following. One,
costs associated with the production, duplication, and sub-
misgion of documents ofAincorporation. T™wo, costs asscciated
with meetings between representatives of the corporation and
the auditor who was and/or has been engaged to perform the
annual audit. And three, charges for telephone calls made
in --

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Martha, Martha. Believe me, I
appreciate your industriousness, but I don't think that
with the Board not -—- I think that this gounds like a matter
that ought to be taken up with Mr. Bayly directly in the
course.of -

MS. BERGMARK: Mr. Durant, with respect to grant
agsurance eight, we raised a similar objection last year., It
was taken up with Mr. Bayly and the corporation. WNo resolu-

tion of it was ever reached. The same change that we raised
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last year and the year before appears again in grant assur-
ance number eight.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: ‘Then here is what I would ask is,
because I don't -- with Mr. Smegal and Mr. Uddo and Ms.
Miller and Mr. Wallace not here, I will ask if Mr. Bayly
to expeditiously get out to the Board -- and if it is a
specific matter that deals with the Board having to make
a decision, to get out very quickly to the Board what is at
issue here,

MS. BERGMARK: Well, the grant assurance appears
to intend a major policy change in monitoring -- who assumes
the cost for monitoring information gathering? - And it is
simply plopped into the middle of a grant assurance without
any advance notice to anyone, without, to our knowledge, any
more discussion of it, and that application is due on
November 5.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Mr. Mendez?

MR. MENDEZ: Some ofkphose are prerogatives of the
president, and I know that I have had an interest in these
grant assurances for several years, and I have read all of
them, and I thought that they were all appropriate before

they went out,
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MS. BERNSTEIN: We went through the grant assur-
ances at one point as a committee, I think.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: You did?

MS. BERNSTEIN: Pepe will remember --—

MR, MENDEZ: Oh, ves.

MS. BERNSTEIN: -- that it was laborious. We
stayed for hours and hours and hours going through, word by
word, the grant assurances, and frankly, our feeling is that
if you have got specific problems that you cannot negotiate
with the corporation, I think the more information the better.
If you wish to send us the things that you object to, fine,
but there are requests for informatibn and assurances that
T think that the corporation has a right to have, and I
frankly, I will tell you that.is my attitude.

MS. BERGMARK: Ms. Bernstein, this has nothing to
do with the --

CHAIRMAN DURANT: It is the allocation of costs.

MS. BERGMARK: This has to do with the allocation
of costs for monitoring visits. The way this grant assurance
is drafted, it could be read to allow the corporation to
bill programs for the entire cost of monitoring.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: All right. It is the -- have you
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taken thig up with Mr. Bayly?

MS. BERGMARK: No, sir, I have not.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: All right, would you -- you
will agree that Mr. Bayly is a reasonable person?

MR. BAYLY: Sometimes.

CHAiRMAN DURANT: If vou would take it up with him
specifically right after this meeting, and if there is any-
thing specific that you feel the Board needs to know or that
Mr. Bayly feels we need to know on that, then I would ask
both of you to do it expeditiously, but I suspect ~- I am sure
you can probably get it worked out with Mr. Bayiy.

MR, MENDE%: I think that vou can -~ if the issgue
that you have raised is that particular one, I am sure that
John can isgue a clarifying letter.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I see the problem that you are
pointing out, and I think that that is probably something
you can work out with Mr, Bayly, and if there is a problemn,
I am sure the Board is willing to move guickly to resolve it.

MS, BERGMARK: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: Anything else?

(No response.)

CHAIRMAN DURANT: I will entertain a motion to
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MR. VALOIS: So moved.

MS. BERNSTEIN: I second it.

CHAIRMAN DURANT: There has been a motion and a

second. Any discussion?

(No response.)

CHAIRMAN DURANT: All those in favor, signify by

saying "aye."

adjourned.

(Chorus of "ayes.")
CHAIRMAN DURANT: Opposed?
{(No response.)

CHAIRMAN DURANT: The motion is -- the meeting is

(Whereupon, at 4:10 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.)
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